(705) 859-3196 or 1-800-540-0179

REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL
IN CHAMBERS
Tuesday, January 16, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.

. OPENING

a) Land Acknowledgment
b) Adoption of Agenda
¢) Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature Thereof

. ANNOUNCEMENTS

. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

a.) Minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council of December 19, 2023

. DELEGATIONS

. REPORTS

a.) Public Works Report
b.) Arena Update- Monthly Report
c.) PEC Update

. ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS

a.) Accounts for Payment: General $ 438,323.20

b.) Accounts for Payment: Payroll § 92,934.33

¢.) Appointment of Health and Safety Representative

d.) Declaration of Surplus Municipal Land- 115 Arthur Street.
€.} Request for Property Title Correction- B.J. Allison

f.) Request for Donation- Manitoulin Metal Robotics Team

. INFORMATION ITEMS

a.) Tay Township Request for Support- Provincial Cemetery Management

b.) MTO Winter Highway Maintenance Reference Information

¢.) Request for Budget Considerations-Manitowaning Minor Hockey Executive
d.) The Manitoulin Phragmites Project Results of 2023 Work

. BY-LAWS

a.) By-law # 2024-01: Minimum Standards for Municipal Highways
b.) By-law # 2024-02: Cemetery Advisory Committee
e.) By-law # 2024-03: Appointment of a Drainage Superintendent



9. CLOSED SESSION
a.) Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal employees
b.) The security of the property of the municipality.
¢.) Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal employees.
d.} Advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including communications necessary for
that purpose.

10. ADJOURNMENT



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack was held in the Council Chambers on Tuesday, December 19, 2023,
at 7:00 p.m.

Present: Mayor Brenda Reid
Councillor Dwayne Elliott
Councillor Janice Bowerman
Councillor Jennifer Hooper

Staff: Alton Hobbs, CAO
Heidi Ferguson, Clerk
Deb MacDonald, Treasurer/Deputy CAQ
Freda Bond, Tax & Utility Manager
Jackie White, PEC

Regrets: Counciilor Robert Maguire

OPENING:

#291-25-2023 J. Hooper - J. Bowerman

THAT the Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack be opened for business at 7:00 p.m., with a quorum of members
present, with Mayor Reid presiding in the Chair.

CARRIED

The Land Acknowledgement was read.

AGENDA:

#292-25-2023 J. Bowerman - D. Elliott
THAT we approve the agenda as presented.
CARRIED

DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:

Mayor Reid disclosed a Pecuniary Interest with item #6¢.) Payroll, as her husband
Waiter worked at the Landfill. She did not participate in the discussion, influence
the vote, or vote on the matter, as she vacated the Chair for that vote.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Mayor Reid shared a Christmas message with the public who were livestreaming
the meeting, in which she shared her appreciation to the members of Council for
a busy year of accomplishing many goals, to staff for their hard work and to the
ratepayers for helping keep our town beautiful. Mayor Reid wished everyone
blessings for the season and health and happiness!

Page 1 of 4



ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

#293-25-2023 J. Bowerman - D. Elliott

THAT we approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council of November 21,
2023.

CARRIED

#294-.25-2023 D. Elliott - J. Bowerman

THAT we approve the minutes of the Strategic Planning Advisory Committee
Meeting of November 28, 2023.

CARRIED

#295-25-2023 J. Hooper - J. Bowerman

THAT we approve the minutes of the Parks, Recreation and Culture Committee
Meeting of December 4, 2023.

CARRIED

DELEGATIONS:
NONE

REPORTS:

#296-25-2023 J. Bowerman - D. Elliott

THAT we acknowledge receipt of the Manitoulin Water Treatment Plant and
Lagoon Capacity Assessment Report provided by EXP.

CARRIED

ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS:

#297-25-2023 J. Hooper - D. Elliott

THAT we accept the summary of the tenders received from the Tax Sale
Properties, as presented by the Treasurer, pending review by staff.

CARRIED

#298-25-2023 D. Elliott — J, Bowerman

THAT we authorize the following Accounts for Payment: General $190,423.51,
pursuant to the attached Treasurer's Statement of Accounts.

CARRIED

#299-24-2023 J. Hooper - D. Elliott
THAT we authorize the following Accounts for Payment: Payroll $ 57,981.12,

pursuant to the attached Treasurer's Statement of Accounts.
CARRIED

NOTE: Due to Mayor Reid's previous disclosure of pecuniary interest, she
vacated the Chair and Councillor Elliott called the vote on this matter.

#300-25-2023 J. Bowerman - D. Elliott

Page 2 of 4



THAT we support the Town of Huntsville and the Township of Lake of Bays
resolutions regarding Floating Accommodations.
CARRIED

#301-25-2023 J. Hooper - D. Elliott

THAT we support Greater Napanee's resolution to implement Provincial
Legislation for Third Party Short-Term Rental Companies.

CARRIED

#302-25-2023 D. Elliott - J. Bowerman

THAT we support the Corporation of the Municipality of Wawa’s resolution to call
upon the Government of Canada to support Bill C-310 and enact amendments to
subsections 118.06 (2) and 118.07 (2) of the Income Tax Act in order to increase
the amount of tax credits for volunteer fire fighting and search and rescue volunteer
services from $3,000 to $10,000.

CARRIED

#303-25-2023 J. Hooper - D. Elliott

THAT we support the Corporation of the Municipality of Wawa's resolution to call
upon the Provincial Government to amend the Legisiation Act, 2008, to include
digital publications as an acceptable means of publication and notice requirements
for Provincial Acts and Regulations.

CARRIED

#304-25-2023 J. Bowerman - D. Elliott

THAT we support and agree to participate in Public Health Sudbury and Districts’
Vulnerable Road User Campaign for Spring 2024,

CARRIED

#305-25-2023 J. Hooper - D. Elliott

THAT we acknowledge receipt of Manitoulin Streams request, and we add this
request to our 2024 Budget Deliberations.

CARRIED

INFORMATION ITEMS:

#306-25-2023 D. Elliott — J. Bowerman

THAT we acknowledge receipt of the minutes of the Provincial Offences Board of
Management Meeting on September 19, 2023.

CARRIED

#307-25-2023 J. Hooper - D. Elliott

THAT we acknowledge receipt of the Unapproved Minutes of the meeting of the
Board of Health for Public Heaith Sudbury & Districts of November 16, 2023.
CARRIED

Page 3 of 4



BY-LAWS:

#308-25-2023 J. Bowerman - D. Elliott

THAT By-law 2023-24, being a by-law to enter into a lease agreement with Rhonda
Fulton and Bryan Albrecht known as the “Twisted Sister” to lease the Toboggan
Hill Canteen, as per the terms and conditions outlined within the lease agreement.
CARRIED

CLOSED SESSION:
#309-25-2023 J. Hooper - D. Elliott
THAT in accordance with By-law 02-02 and Section 239 of the Municipal Act, as
amended, Council proceed to a Closed Session at 7:25 p.m. in order to attend to
the matters pertaining to:
a.) A proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land by the municipality.
b.) Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal
employees.
c.) Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal
employees.
CARRIED

#310-25-2023 D. Elliott - J. Bowerman

THAT we adjourn from Closed Session at 7:59 p.m., accept the minutes of the
previous closed session, and resume our Regular Meeting.

CARRIED

CLOSING:

#311-25-2023 J. Hooper - J. Bowerman

THAT we adjourn at 8:00 p.m. until the next regular meeting or call of the Chair.
CARRIED

Brenda Reid, MAYOR Heidi Férguson, CLERK

*These Minutes have been circulated but are not considered Official until approved by Council.

Page 4 of 4



Township of
Assiginack

Memo

To: Council

From: Jackie White
cc:

Date: January 8, 2024

Re: Arena update — monthly report

| am understanding that Council will be receiving monthly reports from the department heads.
This arena update will cover a bit more than a month to play catch up and then going forward
will be more concise. Please also note that statistics for 2023 will be covered at budget time in
order to allow Council a broad overview of the facility operation.

There have been a few issues with the ice plant. We had to replace a coupler on the brine pump
and discovered at that time that the motor has bearings grating which is a sign they are getting
worn out. In 2023 Council set up a reserve fund to be ready for a brine pump replacement in
2028. Based on this current situation, | will be requesting at budget time for the motor to be
replaced this spring and the reserve continue for the pump.

TSSA did their annual visit and decided we needed another exhaust fan in the ice plant room.
Metal Air will be coming to do that. We are trying to get them to come as few times as possible
and do as much work while they are here to save on travel costs. The control panel is still not
installed due to the warm weather as we are unable to shut the plant off for any length of time.

The Zamboni had been acting up for the past year and finally we were able to find the issue
when Zamboni sent up a maintenance person. The pump was replaced at no charge but
because of the longstanding issue, a piece on the machine was broken (wash water unit) so will
be bringing them up again in the summer to fix that. We are able to continue this season without
it. It will also be recommended that they do annual preventative maintenance on the machine.
They routinely come to the istand and will catch them when they come, again to save on travel
costs.

We have built a new shelving unit in the spare room across from the atrium. The long-term goal
is to have a ‘tuck shop’ per se where we can lend out snowshoes, skates and walking poles in
an easy and accessible manner. Currently skates are at the far end making the public cross the
Zamboni entrance which can be icy at times, and the snowshoes are in a staff storage area.

After studying the trends for public skating for 2 years, starting in January we are switching the
Saturday skating from 1-2 pm followed by sponge puck from 2-3 pm. We have begun advertising
to ensure the public is aware. Previously public skating was 1-3 pm. Please also note that we
have cancelled skating on January 20" and 27" in order to accommodate Little Current Minor
Hockey, as NEMI is hosting provincial curling, and their ice pad is being turned into a curling
pad.



We are delighted to have all divisions playing in the Manitowaning MHA this year. This is a first
in a few years that there are 6 teams. Sundays are game days and we are putting upwards of
300 people in the arena each Sunday.

The Men's hockey is back for their weekly sessions as is CanSkate.

Assiginack Public School is bringing their classes over during school time to skate. As well, they

have their school hockey team practicing here. New this year is a tournament hosted by APS
and taking place in our arena.

Respectively Submitted,

Jackie White, Arena Manager



Township of
Assiginack

Memo

To: Council

From: Jackie White
cc:

Date: January 8, 2024
Re: PEC update

Project and Events Coordinator update will be brief as year-end statistics will be covered
during budget deliberation. At that time discussions involving costs, successes and upcoming
plans can take place. It is exciting to serve the community through these projects and events.

McLean’s Park hosted its first high school bike race this fall thanks to the efforts of amazing
volunteers. We are hopeful this event continues. Cyclists came from MSS and Sudbury to
compete.

In December a tree lighting was done at Queen’s Park. Holiday skating was sponsored by
local organizations and businesses to allow for free skating for the public. This was the best
year for participation. Senior Drop-In had the Assiginack Public School Choir come and sing
and stay for lunch.

December events also included a macrame class, cake decorating, ornament making for
kids, sponge puck, and a Christmas market.

Ongoing events continue to foster community bonding and skill-sharing with the Senior Drop-
In, inviting guests to share cooking tips, craft sessions, and more. January 24" the PHSD is
coming to speak on medication management/fall prevention.

Adults continue to enjoy the cooking classes being offered and a Chef is coming next month.
Zumba will be starting in February and run into the spring.

The regular offerings to youth/adults/seniors of dance, sewing, and cooking are happening
again, as well as some fun new ones coming up soon.

Overall, there is excitement about the upcoming projects and events in the community and
looking forward to another year of bringing people together and creating memorable
experiences.

Respectfully submitted,

Jackie White, Events Coordinator



System: 2023-12-11 11:51:27 AM The Township of Assiginack Page: 1
User Date: 2023-12-11 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: deb
Payables Management

Rangeas: From: To: From: To:

Vendor ID First Last Chegquebook ID First Last

vVendor Name First Last Cheque Number 0033715 0033726

Cheque Date First Last

Sorted By: Cheque Number

Distribution Types Included: All

| ehatto: | 0033715 [pata: |  zo2s-12-11 |vendor:| aLLEN's auToMOTIVE GROUP | Amount { 5369, 56
InvNo: §34069 InvDesc: hydraulic oil-garb.truck InvAmt: 5369, 8¢

[ enaie: Too33715 [pate: | 123-12-11  |vendor:] COMPLETE AUTOMOTIVE AND MARINE | Amount { 51,422.58]
InvNo: 40321 InvDesc: repair brakes #5 InvAmt: §1,422.58

[eharo: | 0033717 |pate: | 25023-12-11  |vendor:| coMpuTREK [Amount ] 558, 31]
InvNo: 27248 InvDesc: offiste backup InwvAmt: £58.3]

[ chawo: | 0033718 |pate: |  osi-ii-13  |vendor:| c. pEmrson & SON EXCAVATION & HAULAGE | Amount { sr4, 27291
InvNo: 6620 InvDese: new england ditching/truck ren InvAmt: $14,726.73
InvHo: 6628 InvDesc! iandfill project (capital) InvAmt: $1,401.20
InvNo: 6627 InvDesc: clean ditch fairgrounds (icipl InvAmt: $8,144.98

[ chaie: [ ooasiis |pate: | 2023-12-11 [vendor:| ucooucaLL FUELS | Amount | 5205 25]
InvHo: £B7645TCORRECTION InvDasc: puw-propane InvAmt: 5183.91
InvNo: 5834253CORRECTION InvDasc: arena-zamboni propane InvAmt: $11.34

[enarte: [o033720 [pate: | z0:i-12-11  |Vendor:| MiKE VAREY EXCAVATING & EQUIPMENT | Amount { 5113, 754.22]
InvNo: INV-0729 InvDesc: red lodge rd {capital InvAmt:  5113,754.2

{ chamo: | 0033721 Jpate: |  2023-12-11 fvendor:| MoGGy ExcavaTIng | amount § sa97.20]
InvNo: 2022543 InvDesc: supsite wtr line repalr InvAmt: $497.20

[ ehawe: | 0033722 |pate: |  :023-12-11  |vendor:| MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY ULC | amount |
InvNo: 653171900% InvPesc: plow bolts/washers/locknuts InvAmt: $862.10

| chavo: | coaz7:3 |pate: | g23-12-11 |vandor:| sk TIRE LTD { Amount | £3,081,50]
InvNo: 40461 InvDasc: truck tires #2 InvAmt: $3,081.50

[ chado: | 0033724 |pate: |  20:3-12-11  |vendor: raLr 1siLanD TRUCK PaRTS [ Amount { 51, 486.58]
InvNo: 15406 InvDesc: atf/morror/hoses H7 InvAmt: $1,012.04
InvNo: 15349 InvDesc: mirror/def fiuid/lights InvAmt: 5467.54

chgMo: | no3a7os [oate: |  zori-12-11 [vendor:| 1an‘'s uEaTIing AND SERVICE INC | Amount { 55,351,085

InvNo: 1586 InvDesc: pop heat exchanger InvAmt: $5,351.85

| chaNo: | cosiize [pate: | 2023-12-11  [vendor:| ToromonT caT [Amount § £499. 6]
InvNo: WOY900958607 InvDesC: maint program #9 InvAmt: $49%.08

*** End of Report **#*

Report Total:

$151,951.42



Systems: 2023-12-18 Zrd1105 PM The Township of Assiginack Page:
iser Date: 2023-12-18 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: dels
Payables Management

Rangas: From: To: From: To:

Vendor 1D First Last Chequebook ID First Last

Vendor Name First Last Cheque Number Q033734 0033770

Cheque Date First Last

Sorted By: Cheque Number

Distribution Types Included: All

[ chado: | 0033734 [oate: | 2023-:2-18  [Vendor:] ALLEN'S AUTOMOTIVE GROUP { Amount { s8.12]
InvNo: 834246 InvDesc: arena-ice edger filter InvAmt: $8.12

| eharto: | 0033735 [oate: | suzs-12-18  [vendor:| arcHER ADVERTISING Jamount ] 552, 88|
InvNo: 7§41 InvDesc: name plates veteran wall-libra InvAmt: $62.88

| cnaMo: | 0033736 [oate: | z023-12-18  [Vendor:] ASSOCIATION OF MUNICIPALITIES OF ONTARIQ | Amount{ 81,571, 88|
InvNo: Q000299 InvDesc: 2024 membership Invhmt: $1,571.68

[ chao: | 0033737 [pate: | zo2i-iz-ig  |vender:| mELi canapa | amount { 519,04
InvNo: 2023 12 01 InvDesc: tpll free line InvAmt: $19.09

| chawo: | 0033738 [pate: | 2023-32-18  [vendor:| cepar cHaLeT | Amount { a1, 60l
InvNo: £34-23 InvDesc: arena-pizza for canteen InvAmt: $200.80
InvNo: §39-23A InvDesc: arena-pizza for canteen InvAmt: $180.80

| chao: ¥ 0033130 |pate: | 23-17-18  |Vendor:] CODPER & SONS PLUMBING | Amount { 1,963, 88)
InvNo: 12418 InvDasc: tob,hiil canteen-plumbing InvAmt: $1, 963, 88

[ chaie: | 0033740 [pate: | 2023-12-18  |vendor:| easTiink | Amount | s2,234.83]
InvNo: 20999818 InvDesc: consolidated telephone billing InvAmt: $2,078.99
InvNo: DEC 10 2023 PW InvDesc: pu-dsi InvAmt: $77.92
InvNo: DEC 10 2023 MARINA InvDasc: pmarina-ds! InvAmt: §77.92

| engio: [ 0033741 [pate: | “0c3-12-18  |vendor:| ., STEPHEM wATY, BARRISTER [amount ] 5474. 69]
InvNo: 4172 InvDesc: general legal InvAmt: £474. 860

ChaNo: | no23742 [pate: | 2023-12-18  |Vendor:| pxp smavices 1nc, | Amount { sg, 206, 50|
InvNo: 78994 InvDesc: ]andfill eca monitoring InvAmt: 56, 205.30

[ chamo: | 0033743 [pate: | 2023-12-18  |vendor:] FREELANDT CALDWELL REILLY [Amount | 53, 054. 90]
InvNo: CJH-82329 InvDesc: 2022 fir completion Invhmt: $3,084,90

| chaWo: | onasi4g Ipate: | 073-312-18  |vendox:| cEray STRONG | Amount { 521462
InvNo: DEC 18 2023 InvDesc: bldg insp mileage InvAmt: §234 .62

{chaio: 0033745 [pate: | 2c23-12-18  Jvendor:| Gri cwvirowMENTAL INC 2019 | Amount | 56,384.41]
InvNo: GOOO00030922 InvDesc: nov recycling transport InvAmt: 56,384.41

Chabo: | 0033746 [oate: |  2003-12-1r  [Vendor:| kypRo o METWORKS INC. | Amount { 58, 681.08]
InvNo: DEC § 2023 ADMIN InvDesc: mun.office InvAmt: $131.54
InvNo: DEC 8 2023 SCHLHSE InvDesc: clvr valley schoolhouse Invhmt: $29.89
InvRo: DEC 4 2023 DEPOT InvDesc: recyl.depot InvAmt: $47.60
InvMo: DEC 4 2023 HERITAGE InvDesc: heritage park Ixwhat $79.37
InvMlo: DEC 4 2023 ICE PLNT InvDese: arena-ice plant (estimate! Trvhmt : $5,376.25



System: 2023-12-18 12:41:08 bM The Township of Assiginack Page: 5
User Dater; 2023-12-18 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT user ID:  deb
Payables Management
InwHo: DEC 4 2023 PW InvDesc: puw InvAmt: $460.50
InvNo: NOV 28 2023 LAGOON InvDesc: lagoon InvAmt : $2,455.93
ChaWo: | 0033747 Ipata: | 2023-12-18  |Vendor:| jacki: wuiTe [amount { 5119, 1]
InvNo: DEC 82 023 InvDesc: pec-reimb supplies InvAmt: $33.24
InvNo: DEC B 2023 InvDesc: arena/pect reimb supplies InvAmt: $85.93
ChaWo: | 0033748 [pate: | 2023-12-18  |vendor:| janITCWANING MILL & HOME BUILDING CENTRE | Amount{ 52680. 76l
InvNo: (0289114 InvDesc: tob.hill canteen-smoke det/etc Invhmt: $280.76
[ ChaNo: Y 0033749 |pate: | s023-12-18  |Vendor:| MANITOULIN CENTENNIAL MANCR | amount { 511,246,970
InvNo: 2022 4TH QTR REQ InvDesc: 2073 4th gtr reg InvAmt: 511,246.90
| chawo: | 0033750 |pate: | :023-12-18  [vendor:] wanITOULIN EXPOSITOR | Amount | 502 . 0]
InvNo: 118692 InvDasc: tx sale advert InvAmt : $1,008.00
| chawe: | oozs3vsi |pate: |  2023-12-18  [Vendor:| MANITOWANING BHARMACY | Amount | 528.01]
InvNo: 207957 InvDesc: admin-batteries Invhmt: $28.01
[ chatio: | 9033752 [pate: | s023-12-18  |vendor:| uaniTOWANING FRESHMART | Amount { $130.81]
InvNe: 00059490 InvDesc: admin-kitchen supplies InvAme: $21.%1
Invlio: 00227572 InvDesc: pec-sr drop in lunch InvAmt: $26.43
InvBo: 00226222 InvDeec: admin-kitchen supplies Trviemt $4.85
Invlio: 00226123 InvDesc: admin-kitshen supplies Irvasmt : 510.63
Invdo: 00052105 InvDasc: pec-senicrs drop in lunch Lmvhant : $35.83
InvMo: 00219681 InvDess: pw-coffee/sugar/cream Invamt : $22.37
InwHe: (00210464 InvDasc: pu-water Invhmt : $29.81
InvHo: 00224793 InvDesc: pw-water InvAmt : $26.96
Invlo: (0227993 InvDesc: admin-kitchen supplies InvAmt: $12.42
[ebatio: 0033753 TDate: | 2023-12-18__ |Vendor:] MCDOUGALL FUELS | Amount | 5608,14)
InvNo: 901049 InvDesc: po/bmo - propane InvAmt: 56068, 14
| chapo: | noiaisg |pate: | 2023-12-18  |Vendor:| MHBC PLANNING LIMITED | Amount { g2,741.95
InvNo: 5032018 InvDesc: :zoning bylaw prep InvAmt: 52,741.95
[ chato: | 0033755 |pate: | 2023-:12-18  |vendor:| minisTER OF FrumncEe | Amount { 572,103, 48]
InvNo: 302310230834011 InvDasc: september policing costs InvAmt: $22,812.00
[ chatio: | oos3iss [pate: |  2023-12-18  [vendor:| MINISTER OF FINANCE [Azount] 53,872, 23]
InvNo: 1-119526028-8 InvDasc: tile drainage pyt Invhmt: §3,872.23
ChaMo: § 0033757 |pate: |  2023-12-18  |vendor:| wEw NORTH FUELS INC | amount 52,510, 04)
InvNo: (72936 InvDesc: po-furnace oil Invhmt: $508.27
InvNo: 672407 InvDase: pu-diesel InvAmt t $2,001.77
ChaNe: | 0033758 |pate: | 2023-12-18  |vendor:| oun purck roops LTD [ amount ] 5212, a2]
InvNo: 41014561 InvDaesc: InvAmt: 5212.82

arena-chips for canteen



System: 2023-12-18 12:41:05 FH The Township of Assiginack page: 3

User Date: 2023-12-18

ser Datel 2023 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID:  deb

Payables Management

[chgie: | 0033759 [Date: | 2023-i2-18  |vendor:| onTARIC CLEAN WATER AGENCY | Amount { 59, 978.67]
Invo: INV00000038205 InvDesc: mtg lagocn sludge survey InvAmt: $9,978.67

[ chamo: | 0032760 [pate: | 2023-12-18  |vendoz:| pauL METHNER | Amount { s1,100.00]
InvNo: #2023-11-30 InvDesc: nov animal control InvAmt: ,100.00

| chado: | 0033781 [pate: | 2023-12-18  |Vendor:| sErry nEWMAN TAmount 5533, 80}
InvNo: DEC 1B 2023 InvDesc: bylaw mileage InvAmt: §533.80

| chapto: | oo3atez [pate: | 2023-i12-18  [vendor:| piTuEy BOWES | amount { 5219, 98]
InvNo: 3202296923 InvDesc: postage meter lease pyt Invamt: $21%9,98

[ chedo: [ 0033763 [pate: | 2ozi-12-18  |Vendor:| prrucy worxs | amount { 514%. 38|
InvNe: 12/29/2023 InvDesc: postage meter supplies InvAmt: £146.88

{ ChaNo: | 0033764 [pate: {  2023-12-18  [vendor:| TrROY LIFE & FIRE SAFETY LTD [Amount ] 57, 088, 92
InvNo: 1000831717 InvDa&sc: arena-service call re:panel InvAmt: $732.92
InvNo: 1000831757 InvDesc: pw-fire hall-exting inspection InvAmt: $169.50
InvHo: 1000831756 InvDasc: marina-exting.inspection SR AmEe 5165.50
ImvHo: 1000831754 InvDesc: info boath - exting inspection Inwhmt: $84.75
InvHo: 1000831750 InvDesc: lib-exting inspection InvAmt : $169.50
Invilo: 1000831773 InvDesa: museum- exting inspection InvAmk : $169.50
InvHe: 10006831775 InvDese: arena-exting inspection Amarimt:: $169.50
InvHo: 1000831779 InvDesc: landfill-exting inspection Imvhmt : $169.50
InvHo: 1000831781 InvDasc: po-exting inspection InvAmt : $169.50
InvNo: 1000831783 InvDesc: cemetery-exting inspection InvAmt: $84.75

| chado: | cnazves [pate: | 2023-12-18  [Vendor:| MAnITOULIN TRAINING SOLUTIONS | Amount { 5680.00]
InvNo: 1615 InvDesc: first aid training InvAmt: 5680.00

| chape: | 0033786 [pate: | 2023-12-18  |vendor:] canpice rruiw { Amount.§ 2372, 99]
InvMNo: 281 InvDesc: pec-fall dance InvAmt : $372.90

| ehamo: | poasies [pate: | 2023-12-18  [vendor:| vrmv ALBERS | Amount { £100.00]
InvNe: DEC 6 2023 InvDesc: pec-cupcake decorating InvAmt: £100.00

[Chatto: | 0033768 [pate: | 2023-12-18  |vendor:| appaarsars worTi REALTY INC | Amount | 56,334, 50]
InvNo: 23-7102 InvDesc: po bldg-appraisal report InvAmt: 56, 384 .50

[ chatvo: | 0033762 [pace: | -0i3-12-18  [vendor:| war suppLies [ Amount § 5457, 46)
InvNo: 297941 InvDesc: asrena-t.tissue/p.twls InvAmt: §457.46

[ ehgmo: | 0033770 [pate: | 2023-12-18  |vendor:[ xsrox canapa iip. | Amount § 52,071.07]
InvNo: 85767966 InvDesc: monthly copier usage InvAmt: $219.41
InvNe: 50356881 InvDasc: copier lease InvAmi : $1,851.66

*k* BEnd of Report #*x* Report Total:

99,947.70



System:

2023-12-21 11:08:41

User Date: 2023-12-21

AM The Township of Assiginack
CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT
Payables Management

Page: 1
User ID: dab

Rang* From: To: From: To:
Ven LD First Last Chequebook 1D First Last
Vendor Name First Last Cheque Number 0033771 Q0033780
Cheque Date First Last
Sorted By: Cheque Number
Distribution Types Included: All
[ chawo: | 0033771 oate: | 2073-12-21  [vendor:| HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. [amount 530, 63
InvNo: DEC 13 2023 QNS PARK InvDesc: queens park InvAmt: $30.69
| chatio: 0033772 [pate: | z023-12-21  [Vendor:| mANTITOHANING FRESHMART [amount | 511, 28]
InvNo: (00229367 InvDasc: admin-tea InvAmt: 56.49
Invlo: 00229055 InvDesC: admin-tea InvAmt : $4.79
[chamo: [ cui773 [Date: | 2023-17-:1  |vendor:] municI1PAL EMPLOYER PENSION CENTRE QF ONTZ | Amount § 565, 76
InvNo: (0OCBLS InvDesc: 2024 municipal centributicn InvAmt: $65.26
| ehawo: | 0033774 [pata: | 2003-12-21  [vendor:| METAL ASR MECHANICAL SYSTEMS | Amount { sa@6. 4]
InvNo: W2i528 InvDaso: arena-calibrate amm.detect.sys InvAmt : $486.74
| chawo: | 0033775 [oate: | 2023-12-21  [Vendor:| wEW MORTH FUELS INC [ Amount ] 52, 704.07]
InvNo: §73711 InvDesc: pw-dyed diesel InvAmt: 5681.27
InvNo: §7375 InvDasc: pu-diessl InvAmt: 51,165.81
\ InvNo: 573756 InvDasc: pw-dyed diesle InvAmt: 5856.99
chqWo: | 0033775 [pate: | :023-12-21  |Vendor:| onTARIO CLEAN WATER AGENCY | Amount § 576,033, 30]
InvNo: INVODO00038343 InvDese: mtg wip-filter turbidity analy Invamt: 526,626,713
InvHo: INVO0000038387 InvDesc: mtg wtp-low pressure switch InvAmt: $3,088.43
Inviio: IHNV0000038340 InvDesc: sz wtp-filter turbidity analy. Invhmt: $20,026.27
InvBot INVO0000038324 InvDesc: s wip-alr compressor repairs InvAmt: $1,961.67
InvHo: INV00O0O0038326 InvDesc: mtg wtp-air comp/pre-hype bd Tnvhat: $22,810.20
InvNo: INVGO000038334 InvDesc: mig wtp-replace light fixtures InvAmt: $1,520.00
[Lchatio: [ 0033777 [oate: | :i:3-12-21  |Vendor:| recEiveER GENERAL | Amount { 533, 720, 97|
InvNo: DEC 2023 InvDesc: dec source deductions InvAmt: $33,720.97
[ chawo: | 0033778 [pate: | 2023-12-21  [Vendor:[ RELIANCE HOME COMFORT | Amount { 5120, 02]
InvNo: DEC 12 2023 ADMIN InvDesc: admin-hwt rental Invhmt: $56.73
InvNo: DEC 12 2023 PW InvDesc: pw-hwt rental Invhmt: 563,29
| chaWo: | 0033779 [pate: |  2023-12-2:  |Vendor:| J.MILLETTE EORESTRY | Amount { 51, 130,00}
InvNo: 145 InvDasc: lib/clinic-tree removal InvAmt: §1,130.00
[chawio: [ 0033780 [pate: [ 2023-12-21  |vendor:| wisuaRrt LAW FIRM LLP | Amount § 55,162 . 44)
InvNo: 164225 InvDesc: general iegal InvAmt: $751.45
Invbo: 154224 InvDesc: general legal InvhAmt: 54,038.09
InvHe: 164336 It : 5372.90

InvDasc: general legal



System: 2023-12-21 11:0%:41 A The Township of Assiginack Page: 2
Usac pater, 2023-12-21 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User IB%; dEh
Payables Management

#% nd of Report *** Report Total: $119.464.77



System: 2024-01-03 9:41:41 AM The Township of Assiginack Page: 1
User Date: 2024-01-03 - User ID: del
CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT
Payables Management
Rangas: From: To: From: To:
Yendor ID First Last Chequebook ID First Last
Vendor Name First Last Cheque Number 0033786 0033801
Cheque Pate First Last
Sorted By: Cheque Number
Distribution Types Inc¢luded: ALl
Fehgmo: [ onszias |pate: | 202:-01-02  |vendor:} compuTrEK | Amount § 51,079,725}
InvNo: 25825 InvDesc: jan remote server mgmt InvAmt: $927.89
InvNo: 28505 InvDaesc: dec offsite server backup Invamt: $151.36
| chamo: | 0033787 [pate: | 2024-01-02  Jvendor: pwayne EvLiOTT | Amount { 5463, 44
InvNo: DEC 2023 InvDesc: fd-xmas candy/printer InvAmt: $463.44
| ehawo: § toazies {pate: |  2024-01-02  |vendor:| gErry sTRONG | amount § 5234 62)
InvNo: DEC 31 2023 InvDasc: pldg insp mileage InvAmt: §234 .62
| ehawo: [ 0023780 Jpata: | ccza-ni-o2 [vandor:{ kyorRO OME METWORKS INC. | Amount 57,573, 30|
InvNo: DEC 21 2023 MTG Wwrp  InvDese: gmrg wip InvAmt : 55,240.62
InvNo: DEC 10 2023 PO InvDesc: po/bme InvAmt : $640.70
InvHo: DEC 19 2023 DOCKS InvDesc: marina-docks Invhmt: $107.35
InwMo: pEC 19 2023 LIB InvDesc: b bldg InvAmt: $444.50
Invilo: DEC 19 2023 INFO BTH ImvDese: info booth Towkme : $186.92
InwMe: nEc 1% 2022 TENNIS InvDesc: tennis courts EoAmE: El-a0
InvHo: DEC 19 2023 $S WTP InvDesc: &5 wip Inwhmt : $31.30
InwMo: [EC 19 2023 SHWRHSE InvDesc: marina showerhouse Inwvhmt : $48.1%
InvMo: DEC 10 2023 ARENA InvDesc: arens InvAmt: 5842.42
[ chawio: | 0033790 |pate: {  2024-01-02  |vendor:| jackie whiTE | Amount § 557,97
InvNo: DEC 27 2023 InvDesc: pec-reimb supplies InvAmt: $22.01
InvNo: 12/31/2023 InvDaac: arena-canteen supplies LavamcE $35.96
ChaNe: | 0033791 [oate: | 2024-01-02  |vendor:| MANITOWANING MILL s HOME BUTLDING CENTRE | Amount] 34,012 .69
InvNe: (288839 InvDesc: arena-picture hangers Invhmt: §1.98
InvNo: 0288965 InvDesc: info booth-electrical supplies InvAmt: §441.22
InvNo: 0288970 Invbasc: info bopth-electrical supplies InvaAmt: $32.73
Invie: 0289059 Invbesc: info booth-electrical supplies Invamt: $39.54
InvHo: 0285064 InvDeas: office-xmas decorations InvAmt: §14.22
InvHo: (289085 InvDwac: info booth-caulking Invhat : $4.51
InvHo: 0289216 InvDesc: info booth-electrical supplies Invhmt : §135.66
InvMol 0289232 InvDesc: info booth-appliances Imvhat o $2,882.60
InvHo: 0289258 InvDesc: info booth-plumb/elect.suop Invhmt ; ¥179.08



System:  202¢-01-03 B:41:41 AM The Township of Assiginack Page: 3

User Date: 2024-01-03 b e

S8E BSEq CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID:  deb

Payables Management

InvHa: 0289499 InvDesc: Lnfo booth-light bulbs Invhmt: $35.89
InvHo: 0289667 InwDass:  arena-mopheads/cleaners Inwhmt : $90.17
InvHo: (289935 InvDesc: arena-keycutting Invhmt : $26.54
InvHo: 0290068 InvDesc: arena-2x4's/2x6's Inwvhmt : 5106.53
InvNo: (290267 InvDesc: srena-lumber InvAmt: §11.0%

|LchaNo: [ 0033792 [pate: | 2024-c1-02  [vendor:| ucpoucaLr FusLs [amount ] 51,004, 78]
InvNo: 5925371 InvDesc: 1ib bldg-propane InvAmt: £726.24
InvNo: 5919388 InvDesc: arena-propane InvAmt: 5368.04

| chaweo: [ 0033793 Ipate: |  2024-01-02  Jvendor:| minisTER OF FINANCE | Amount { 522,612 . 00]
Invio: 3016812231047018 InvDesc: november policing costs InvAmt: §22,612.00

| ehatio: | 0033794 |pate: |  zoz4-01-02  [Vendor:| MunICIFAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENT CORP. | Amount { 510, 030, 55
InvNo: 1800034639 InvDesc: 2024 1st pyt InvAmt: 510, 030.55

| charo: [ 0033798 |pate: |  2024-01-02  [vendor:| mew worTh FUELS INC | Amount { 5436, 08
InvNeo: £74483 InvDasc: po-furnace oil Invamt.: 5436.06

| chaeo: | 0033796 [pate: |  2024-01-02  |Vendor:| noRTHERM 811 | Amount { 5462, 62]
InvNo: 21216-01012024 InvDesc: jan 911 dispatch InvAmt: 5462.62

| chawo: | 0033707 Toate: | co2a-01-02  [vendor:] oNTARIO GOOD ROADS ASSOCIATION | Amount.{ 5716, 16}
InvNo: 70526 InvDasc: 2024 ogra membership InvAmt: §716.16

| charo: | 00337038 [pate: | 2024-01-02  [vendor:| pErRy mEwWMAN [Amount § $323.53)
InvNo: DEC 31 2023 InvDesc: bylaw mileage Invhmt: $5323.53

{ ChaNo: | 0033799 |pate: | 2024-01-c2  |vendor:| pyroiaToR COURIER | amount: § a9 17)
InvNo: 455165217 InvDasc: man streams (reimbursed( InvAmt: $99.17

[ ¢hato: | 0023800 [pata: |  2024-01-02  [Vendor:| supBURY & DISTRICT HEALTH UNIT | amount 58,093, 20]
InvNo: RC020035748 InvDasc: nav healty levy InvAmt: $3,817.55
InvNo: RC020035786 InvDasc: jan health unit levy Invamt: $4,275.65

{ ChaNe: | 0033801 [pate: | 2024-01-02  Ivendor:| winpows unriMiTeD | Amount { 59,670.47]
InvNo: 2024-46 InvDesc: garb.pickup/prks/grss $142/12 InvAmt: $7,427.42
InvNo: 2024-312282 InvDesc: arena-snow shovel/salting 2024 InvAmt: $2,243.05

*** End of Report ***

Report Total:

66,959.31



[ ]
e
it

i

—
<
~

—
]
s

[T N
"
i
x>

syment s smount  Dace Batch 4 Enpiovee 1D status rayment Method
033727 2023-12- 1Z2/18C0HMB Z Cheque
0337 023-12- 12718003 Z Crejue

3

L% B N
Lo ]

[

[E T ORI DO N

[ETNES ¢ RN & o IS = BN+ S I » 9

[N N

Chzaue
Cheque
Cnegue

1
L T N =

<

GOt ) LD G G

L G ) L G
)

[P S T R

[ L e BN E Se ¢
Y

R om0 Mo B3 R B
1

S S .

P
i B e i e |

[
[N Y

e '
£

[~
e
Iy TS ST

Recollet~Case, 3appnire

CO0rzx, RQMELD

r
Bt et e ped ked g s
™
1
e

o
1
Bopid g pe

PSRN SRS S IEE - B 4]

I}
for}
£
o

(Rl S LR % R S A L e
1

Lirect Cepo
Direct De

<

5 TS S S

0 I
& STAONG, GERRY
£ R=ID, BRENDER
3

oy
w
on
(LS S S
<
[ SN ST
[ N e ]
1
bt b der

[l
L LV Iy % I WE T % I TN T U T O I o
1

o
Direct Deposiz
i

S
D
X
N
[l

an
Ly
3
~
<>
[N Y
1
[NE
'
Mo
[
[ R TN

=

E

g

§

g

i 8
100 2023-12-18 1z/18COM3 Z Direct Degosiz
bl 2G23-1z-15 1z/18C0K3 224 ] Direzs Deposis
702 2023-12-18 12/1:COMB 323 QUTSTRNDING Direct Deposi:
703 2023-12-18 1z/18L0H3 ig2 SaGLz, E00Y OUTSTRNDING Direc: Depcasi:
T4 2G23-12-19 1z/1%C0oMB 164 BMD, RYLZ DUTSTANDING ireqt Deposis
i3 2(23-12-13  12/15C0M3 363 FOWTRMAN, COLE QUTSTENDING Direct Ueposit
10 2623-12-18 12/158C0M3 37 LENTIR, CRYSTEL QUTSTANDING Direct Deposis
67 20zI-12-15% 1Z/18CONE 351 CO0EEE, QUTSTARDING Direct Degosiz
703 ezi-Tz-1% L2/15C0NB i%g [ER A JUTETEEDING Direct Dagesit
739 2Gz3-12-17  1Z/1aCQME 3490 QUTSTANDING Direct Depesit
iif 2023-12-15  12/15C0M2 39: Direct Depesit
iid 2923-12-15 1Zf150CHB 332 QUTETANDING Direct Cegnsit
112 2023-12-17  12/13C0M3 39z OUTSTANDING irest 355osit
113 20z3-12-19 120182013 338 STETAIDING Diregs Deéjsit



-12-1a
131 AM
Imount

0033701
043370z
0033703
0033704
00633708
003370¢

0033703
0033705
0032710
0033511
0033712
0033713
0033714

Lt B e
=
(%]
1
[

L]
(=]
oY N
1 [
L e
[ S I A T L I R T LV
1

[

3

3
2023
2023-12-C¢
2023-12-G¢€
20z3-12-5¢
2023-12-06
2023-12-06
2023-12-G¢€
2023-12-0%
2023-12-08
2023-12-086
2023-12-0¢

1270650
12/06%D
12/055D
1270652
12/06%0
1219550
12/065D
1270670
12/0€%D
1270650
12/0870
1z/0%7D
1210670

The Townsnip of Assiginach

Ernloyee 1D

L I e
£ LI L AN N
I S L Ve Y

4
o
11

Write

Eaployee Manme

H0K2RD, NATHAN
CiQ8s, FIONH
CGOSER, Cnristogner
Crriscopher
0, BRYCZ

QUECRENBYSY, A8HLEY T

QUTSTANDING
QUTSTEMDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING

UTSTRNDING

QUTSTANDING

OUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING

OUTSTENDING

Chegue
Cheque
Chegue
Chegue
Cregue
Chegue
Cheque
Chegue
Chegue
Chague
Cheque
Chegue
Chzgue
Chequs



[ate : 2024-01-02

Time :

0033781
0033782

6033752
(032754
HEENEE
3iig
37:3
27ig
3717
37is
3715
3720
3721
332z
KEVX
3124
3725
3726
3127
372k
3125
3730
3131

I o -

10:54:23 AN

TRl Amount

Z

2023-0:-92
2624-01-02
2024-01-72

()
<>
[,
[ S,
1
o O O
v s .
1
L
[ SR W]

[N
[=]
o

. [ RN SN
i
<

e v Sy
1
=)
[

G R S I
<
i
1
)
P
I

GL/02c0s
G1/02C0HE
01/02C013
G1/G2Cors
{1/02C0H5
0L/02C0H8
Gi/0zCoMB
01/02C04B
0i1/02C0HE
GL/GzC0Ms
L1020
01/0zC0M3
Gi/02C043
Gi/C2C0oMs
01/02CCHE
01/02CCH2
01/02C0ME
01/02CoMB
01/02C0HB
fi/jaacone
0:/02C0HR
01/02COM5
03 /02C0ME

The Township of Assiginack

Erplovee 1D EImployee MName

- TATT g Al
Lhoiddlly puaYis

2z

26 -
3 308D, IRZDA
2z

(RS T Y
LS N I S
P -

oo
ta
a

Lad Gab Cad Lad () 4.
[o 3NN &3 Foam o o Ry
TSN b - L A A% I VY

=0

Tad Rad el tad
[Xa]
[

wr oA
pres

FIRGUSCY,

“aSTZiA0, JORN

(%)
ALY A

LI

Page: 1

Direct
Direct
Direc:t
Jdirect
Direct
Direcst
Direct

Direct

D

LD
T Deposit

C

b
o
o
Hy

3

T Deposit

eposit
epesic

epcsit
egcsit
eposit
enosit

Jeposic

D
b

b

eDOSLT
aposit

200511



A RECEIVED
,xﬁ"‘ "\

\)'f A v o
B.J. ¢ >Allison .. 1Ls.
V' Barrister & Solicitor

PO. Box 212, MINDEMOYA, ON POP 1S0
Ph. 705.282.3241
FX. 866.670.9791

Email: bradjallison@gmail.com
Courler: 6372 Hwy. 542, MINDEMOYA, ON POP 150

January 8, 2024
Delivered via email
Township of Assiginack
P.O. Box 238
Manitowaning, Ontario
POP INO

Attention: Freda Bond
Dear Ms. Bond:

RE: Pt Lt 32 Con 6 Assiginack being Pts 1, 2 and 3 Plan 31R3905, PIN 47133-0343

I act for the owner of the above noted property, which encompasses a parcel of roughly 7 acres in
size with frontage on the south side of Cardwell Street. I am retained to prepare an Application to
the Planning Board for consent to sever the parcel into 4 residential lots, each with a view of
Manitowaning Bay. The lands to be considered in the severance Application are Part 1 on the
Plan; T have attached a copy of the Plan for your convenience.

I am NOT writing about the severance Application; I am sure your office will become familiar
with the Application once it is filed. Iam writing, though, about Parts 2 and 3 on the Plan which,
you will see, appear to be small parts of this land parcel that lie within the boundaries of Cardwell
Street. It is my client's wish to convey Parts 2 and 3 to the Township, in order to clear up the land
title for this block of land and the title to that portion of Cardwell Street that lies adjacent to this
block of land. Would the Township consent to receiving title to Parts 2 and 3? Given that we have
a survey in hand, it would be a simple Transfer that I can prepare and I would be willing to act for
the Township and the Transferor, no cost to the Township.



Please make inquiries and let me know.

Yours very truly,

B. J. Allison
*dla

Att.



NOTE

BEARNGS ARD UTW kIS DENIVED FROM SIMULTANEDUS dif
OBSERYATIONY OM THE LINE BITFERN POINTS &' & B HAVING
A BEARING OF N3A44°55°E REFERRED TO THE CENTRAL WERIDIN
OF UTW 208K ©7 (1 FiST LONGITUDE} WADE]

METRA
DETANCES SHOWN HERDON ANE i¥ METHES AMD Tadl
#E CONVERTID TU FEET #Y DIVIMNG BY ¢ 3048

ACALE ) 1500 WETRES

FOR BEARING CONPARTYOMS. A CLOCNNISE ROTATION OF G35 00° Wa¥ APPLED

TO PLAN IR 21 03307 10 PLAN MK 3600 & 04400° To 1R-Z043

4 0 ZD 30 40 30 88 L 100 130

== —— ]

OBSERVED REFERKNCK POINTS {ORPs) DERIVES FROM 0F5
ORSFRVATIONS USING THE PRECISE FOINT POSMTXINING (PPP)
SERVICK, UTH ZOME 17, Watm (CSRS)(19? )

COORIINATES T0 RURAL ACCURACY PER SEC 14(2} OF O REC ZI8/10

OISTANCESY ARE CROUND AND CAN BT COMVENTED TO CNID Br
WULTIPLYING BY THE COMPINED SCALE FACTOR OF 0399024

P i

NONTHING

EASTING

oAF &
ORF 8

5063484 4
5043000 3

=1
43840 0
438430

ng_lsanbkzﬁqtﬂxgﬂ.ﬁgﬁsag.g&uﬁ _
CURNERS OR MOUNDARIEN XIOWN ON NS Flad

—

b [l ey m o

4 SN SKASET] .. _— 2 %
— A i e d |
=8 1 <% N o W
= W= n_
|

i

T FSE

Sy 47

~ T

T, SR DETML AT

152 40 |DASIT)

N33 00"
ISET PARALLE] TO
EAST UMIT OF LOT ar

132 40 {(FAMS)

e

=

NOTE
THE LINIT (F MANITOWANING BAY AS SHOYN HIRON 55 THE BEST AVuLAALE

EVIOENCK OF THE FATER™ (DCE EXSITING AT THE TINE GF THE ONKGtNAL
SURVITY OF THE TOWNSHI; OF ATSICINACK

THE ROUTH LIMITS OF PANTS 2 & J ANE THE UMY OF FAYSICAL

ETEFATION OF Cakbesll SIRFET

THE SCUTM Lkt of PaRt 1 [S SET 152 4m (W51} DUE SOUTH OF THE 1MwEk

LIMIT OF THE SHOSE ROAP ALLOWANCE PER DEED DESCHIPTION

152 40 (PiaME)

BT 50°L (Phalksy

e
L (N TRAVELEQ ROAD),
-

"WOT SUITABLE DX MINUWENTATION

A

&
ORIGENAL I.-...h-.u HQns. .El .

VEGETATION) .
a1y '
i qromy — e

BRI S pha

PLAN 31R-390§

ot September I8, 2002
| TS, -1V

REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE LAND
KEGDTRAR FOR THE LAND NTLES
PIVEBN OF MANHOULN (31)

ONTANK) LAND SUNYETON

Pagt wt
PART LOT 33

PARTS 2 & 3 ARE SUBNYT TO 4 NUMCIPALLY MANTAINED waAD

FONCESSION

Lo
concsssion 8 ALL OF PIN 4TIXs- U343
4L OF PIN o714 03

PLAN UF SURVEY OF PART OF

LOTS 32 & 33, CONCESSION 6

TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
(REGISTERED PLAN NO. 12)
CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHiP

OF ASSICINACK
DISTRICT OF MANITOULIN

SUKVEYGR'S CERTIFICATE
[ CERTIFY THAT

HTHES SURNEY AND PIAN ANL LONNEUT ARG IN aLOONDANUE
WITH THE SUNVLYS ACT TIE SUMVIVORX 40T AND THE LAND TITLES
AT AND THE RACULATIONZ MADE 1NDFH THEM

41 THE FIELL SURVEY WAS COMPLETED ON ThE J3TH DAY OF
Jung 2y

SEFTEMBER 20. 2012

LTTiE CUREENT. ONTARID

ey .

CORLON N NEATLLY
UNTARI) LAND SUNVEVR

LEGENL

- DEHO TS SUNVEF HOMUMINT FOUND
[ PENOTES SUKVEY MONUMENT PLANTED
= DENOTES SUUANE

" DENOTES oW BN

UNDATED PENCIL SKKTCH BY (.4 paoN o5
WTO PLAN P 243e-1

PLAN MR Z3E #F KD HalliDAy L3

W1 NFATLEY LIATEDR)

FPLAN UR- 3603 BY GR NEATLEY OL*

PLAN 31 2043 BY ¥ KLATLEY, DFM
PLAN OF SURYEY BY G KEATLEY NATED
JULY 3 zer?

FLAN UR- D000 B KD HAULIDAY SL2
W) OKEANLY OLS

s DLWOTES  MEASURED

PROP  DENOTEY  FROPORTIONED

[ DEMOTES DEED

MTS  DENGTES  MIMISTRY OF TRANSPONIATION, ONTARND
—im oo DENOTES  OVERNIEAD UTILHY LiNpt

DATE  AUGUST 1 wa_w_ SCALE = | 1500 _RF. sa02

KEATLEY SURVEYING LTD.
PO BOX 478
LITTLE CURRENT. ONTARIG
705 - 368- 2221




From: Brenda Reid

To: Hetdi Ferguson
Subject: Fw: Jacob Jones Robotics Sponshorship request
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:11:02 PM

From: olvia knapp [

Sent: January 9, 2024 3:53 PM
To: Brenda Reid <breid@assiginack.ca>
Subject: Jacob Jones Robotics Sponshorship request

Hello Ms. Mayor Reid

My name is Jacob Jones and I am a resident of Assiginack Township. | am currently in Grade
9 at Manitoulin Secondary School. I recently graduated from Assiginack Public School after
being a student from Preschool until Grade 8. I have successfully made the Robotics Team as
coder and builder for the team upon starting Grade 9 at M.S.S.

I have tried to get in contact with you at the Township office but my school schedule is
limited. 1 stay for late buses helping with Robotics and I don't get home until some nights after
6:30 p.m. on late bus and car pools.

I would like to know if you would kindly consider looking at sponsoring our M.S.S.
Manitoulin Metal Robotics team for our upcoming provincial and World Competition in
Houston, TX in April.

I have been canvassing throughout the community and I have secured sponsorship from
Henley Boats, NAPA, White's Shell, Manitowaning Mill and Humphrey's new auto shop, still
waiting to hear from Mr. Maguire from Terrastar,

I am seeking sponsorship for our M.S8.S. Team for our travel to World's in April of this year in
Houston, Texas.

Please let me know if I can attend in person to seek sponsorship from the Township of
Assiginack as I would be in attendance with my other Assiginack Team members. There are a
total of 5 of us from Assiginack and we would be so appreciative and grateful for some help.

If sponsorship is by next week then you can be added to our sweatshirts and logo board in time
for showing your support.

I can be reached at :_ by telephone to discuss and appear in person at a council
meeting to request as well.

My monts cmail i

Please let me know

Thank you
Jacob Jones
%0livia Kna

Manitowaning, Ontario



Menioulin Matal Robetics FRC606S
Maatoulln Secondary Sohool

107 Bay Stroet, Mehigeong, ON POP 100
705-368-7000 $8&5mestobotics@omyil.eom

Novermnber 27, 2023
Dear Potentiat Manitouiin Metsl Sponsor.

Re: Manitoutin Metal Robotics Team Sponsorship for 202324
Metal.  We were also proud to

tanding spansor of Manitoulin :
A T T el you hav:ugb:e:t :::nvg:dd Chgm:l%nrism;:s in Houston. We continue to be excited 1o ]
; and we are hoping you wilt sponsor us once again. The team provides

have represented your name and

s i T Rabolics ram, : : :

S rraelnhe KINSTIRg A uals In grades B-12 from diverse backgrounds, including Firgt Nations
and talented young

ing opportunities for young individ : .
conimunities across Manitaulin island, We need your auppart se that dedicated, motivated,
people from Manitoulin will have the same opporfunities o innovate, invent, and 'have an mpact as our urban
counterparts.  In our 2022-23 season, the team was recognized with many prestigious awards:

* 2 Dean's List Semi-Finafiats {North Bay)

* Engineening Inspiration Award (North Bay),

® Impact Award {McMaster)

®* |mpact Award {Provincial}

* Womenin STEM Scholarship {Provincial)

* FIRST Robolics Canads indigenous Scholarship (Provincial)

technology. real-worid engineoring, Programming, Cooperation,

The FIRST Robotics Program promotes sciencs,
and positive competition. Manftoulin Metal also promotes technology solutions to take action on environmental
ttery and e-waste drives, and green technology design. The team

sl_ewatdsmp;_inc!udlng 8 net-zero season, ba
ue io huilq asirong, competitive, sustainable FIRST Robotics
tivity, teamwork, ingen:u‘iéy. and technicat skil] development
Is

futures in sclence, technology, and math fields for students.

% Your buginegs logo prominently displayed at aj Our evants
- "youbave sny questions, o, fike to hear a presentat -
~68 contact ug af 705-368-7000 of emaif lhel;:am at Soﬂﬁjm mmgwwgrgmm llfgik:@mgtr;;tﬂd:::\ e dumbiebes;

Facebook: manﬂoulinmetal
ﬂoullnmetalssss

Tiktok: @mssroboﬁcssass
: Youtube Channej: @Man!tou_l}nM




TAY TOWNSHIP

450 Park Street RECEIVED
PO Box 100 DEC 7 7 gy
Victoria Harbour, Ontario

LOK 2A0

December 21, 2023

Hon. Todd McCarthy

Minister of Public and Business Service Delivery
5th Floor

777 Bay St.

Toronto, ON M7A 213

sent via email Todd.McCarthy@pc.ola.org
Dear Hon. Todd McCarthy,

Re: Provincial Cemetery Management Support Request - Tay Township

Tay Township Council passed the following resolution during the December 20, 2023
Council Meeting regarding the Provincial Cemetery Management Support Request:

Whereas under the Funeral, Burial and Cremation Services Act, 2002 {(FBCSA),
when a cemetery is declared abandoned by a judge of the Superior Court
Justice, the local municipality within whose geographic boundaries the land of
the cemetery is located, becomes the owner of the cemetery with all the rights
and obligations in respect of the cemetery and the assets, trust funds and trust
accounts related to it that the previous owner or operator possessed:

And Whereas over the last decade, there has been an increase in the number of
churches and local cemetery boards initiating processes to transfer ownership or
abandon their owned and operated cemeteries to the local municipality due to
such issues as high maintenance costs, inaccuracy of records, lack of financial
and human resources to effectively operate and maintain the cemetery,
increased regulatory processes regarding training, selling of interment rights,
financial operation of the care and maintenance fund, etc.;

And Whereas municipalities experience the same issues and pressures that
churches and local boards experience with the operation and maintenance of
cemeteries within its jurisdiction, and additional transfers of cemetery lands
only compound the burden on municipal taxpayers;

And Whereas cemeteries are important infrastructure where the reasonable
costs for interment rights, burials, monument foundations, corner stones and
administration charges do not sufficiently support the general operation of
cemeteries;

tay.ca | @TayTownship

705-534-7248 or 1-800-281-8869




TAY TOWNSHIP

450 Park Street

PO Box 100

Victoria Harbour, Ontario
LOK 2A0

And Whereas the interest earned from the care and maintenance fund(s) of a
cemetery do not provide adequate funding to maintain the cemetery with the
rising costs of lawn and turf maintenance contracts and monument restoration;

Now Therefore Be It Resolved that Council of the Township of Tay requests that
the Province through the Ministry of Public and Business Service Delivery and
the Bereavement Authority of Ontario (BAO) consider the following to assist
municipalities in this growing concern of cemetery transfers:

- Amending the Funeral, Burial and Cremation Services Act, 2002 (FBCSA), to
have the Province, through the BAQ, identified as the default owner and
operator of a cemetery when it is abandoned;

- Provide annual funding (based on the number of cemeteries a municipality

owns and operates) to municipaiities to assist with the maintenance of inactive
and active cemeteries;

- Provide free training opportunities for municipalities regarding cemetery
administration; and,

- Investigate and support the design of universal cemetery software for use by
municipal cemetery operators that can be offered at an affordable cost;

And that this resolution be circulated to the Hon. Todd McCarthy, Ministry of
Public and Business Service Delivery, Jim Cassimatis, BAO Interim
CEO/Registrar, MPP Jill Dunlop and all Ontario municipalities.

Sent on behalf of Tay Township Council.

Yours truly,

Katélyn Johns, MPPA
Municipal Clerk

Cc: Jim Cassimatis, BAO Interim CEO/Registrar, Hon. Jill Dunlop, Minister of Colleges
and Universities/MPP, and all Ontario municipalities.

tay.ca | @TayTownship

705-534-7248 or 1-800-281-8869




Overview

Ontario is responsible for the year-round highway maintenance of approximately 17,000
kilometres of provincial highways and 3,000 bridges. The province is divided into 31
maintenance areas overseen by the Ministry of Transportation (MTO).

How highways are cleared

Winter highway maintenance is a continuous operation. Winter maintenance crews are
active 24/7 to clear highways. There are more than 1,400 pieces of winter maintenance
equipment ready to be deployed on our highways to fight the harshest winter storms.

» Before a storm, winter maintenance crews monitor weather and highway
conditions, prepare equipment and plan winter maintenance work.

» During a storm, winter maintenance is ongoing. Ontario’s contractors deploy
their equipment within 30 minutes of the start of a winter storm to plow, salt or
sand highways.

 After a storm, winter maintenance crews continue work to clear highways and
perform clean-up and repair work.

Highway Closures

The Ontario Provincial Police decides when to close a highway. Highways may be
closed to ensure safety until the weather and highway conditions improve. It's important
for drivers to adjust their driving behaviour to changing weather and highway conditions.

What's new for 2023/2024
Remote Weather Information System (RWIS)

* 24 new Road Weather information System (RWIS) stations (14 in Northern
Ontario) have been added supplementing the current 152 standard RWIS
stations and 16 solar-powered mini-weather stations, to enable better awareness
and response to winter weather conditions.

Snowplow Legislation
» Amendments to the Highway Traffic Act (HTA) came into effect on September
15, 2023, that prohibits the overtaking of snowplows working in echelon
formation, on provincial highways with a posted speed limit of 80 km/hr.
¢ The amendment is expected to enhance safety by helping reduce unsafe passing
manoeuvres around working snowplows.

Winter Equipment and Materials Innovations

 Trial use of alternate winter maintenance materials that may be more suitable for
extreme cold temperatures in Northern Ontario — potassium acetate and calcium
chloride,



¢ Further review and assessment of the effectiveness and utilization of new
equipment configurations including wide wing plows and medium duty
combination units.

Information for Travellers

We recommend checking the weather and travel conditions before heading out using
the Ontario 511 traveler information service.

Traveller Information

Ontario 511 is the official source for information about traffic, highway, and weather
conditions to help drivers make smarter, safer driving choices. Bilingual information is
available to the public via four channels:

» Website: www.ontario.ca/511

o Twitter: @5110ntario (English) and @Ontario511 {French)
o Telephone: dial 5-1-1

» Mobile app: Ontario 511 app

Ontario 511 provides information to help travellers plan their journey in the winter,
including:

» Road conditions reported several times per day

¢ Over 600 cameras showing real-time images of Ontario highways

* Weather forecasts and radar provided by Environment Canada

» Forecasted Driving Conditions based on weather forecasts and pavement
temperatures

* Track My Plow feature with current and past locations of winter maintenance
vehicles

* Incidents and closures

» Traffic speeds showing stopped and slow traffic

» Notifications via text or email for travel delays, reduced traffic speed, incidents
and closures for registered users

The Ontario 511 app is available to all drivers across the province and provides images
from over 600 cameras and includes up-to-date highway information on construction,
rest areas, collisions, and road closures.

Download the app by visiting the App Store or Google Piay.
Contact Us

Please reach out to Jaclyn Lytle, Stakeholder Relations Advisor, at
jaclyn.lytle@ontario.ca if you have any questions regarding the information above.



lyy
W

President: Katie Cyr

Vice Pres: Dawn Rogue
2M Vice: Dominique McDermid
Treasurer: Christine Cassidy

Secretary: Jackie White

Township of Assiginack
156 Arthur St. Manitowaning ON

January 10, 2024
Mayor and Council;

Manitowaning Minor Hockey would like to thank the Township of Assiginack for all of the support they
have provided us over the years, it has always been very much appreciated and always goes to support
the kids. Your support this year, by way of ice rates, has meant we have been able to keep our
registration fees low and as a result we have seen an increase in the number of players we have
registered with our program by 20 players this season over last.

We have some plans in motion for our season next year and would like to take the opportunity, before
you consider your 2024 budget, to present Council with a couple of requests.

In 2024, during the Christmas holidays, we are hoping to offer a hockey skills camp to local island
players, based out of the Manitowaning arena. This past holiday season, NOHA hosted a camp in Little
Current that was very well received. We see the value in this for our kids and would like to continue
this into the future. We would be looking at approximately 20 hours of ice time and was hoping that
the Township might consider a donation of ice time to help facilitate this event.

We would also like to ask the Township to consider hosting a weekly "hockey/skating playground"
program next year. Wikwemikong has had great success over the last few years in offering a free learn
to skate/play program for young kids and/or kids who might be a bit older but who have not skated
before.



We realize you offer public skating and sponge puck, but this would be a specialized program focusing
only on this select group of kids. We are hoping such a program would encourage growth in both our
numbers at Manitowaning Minor Hockey and the CanSkate program. Often times parents will not
enroll their child into our programs, thinking their child does not know how to skate weil enough or
that they may not like hockey and do not wish to bear the financial costs {because it is an expense) to
find out their child does not like it. This program would allow children to experience a taste of hockey/
skating at low/no cost. Manitowaning Minor Hockey would be happy to lend a hand and find coaching
staff, unfortunately we would be unable to officially run this program as participants of any of our
events must be registered with NOHA.

Thank you very much for your time and consideration of these requests. We would be happy to discuss
these further.

Manitowaning Minor Hockey Executive



The Manitoulin Ehragmsimro_uectE "“!!r

Results of 2023 Work

compiled by Judith Jones, Project Coordinator, January, 2024

A volunteer doing the third summer of cutting to control Phragmites at Leask Bay/Hilly Grove.

Phragmites (say “frag-MITE-eeze"} is a very tall, invasive grass that has been spreading aggressively on
shorelines and in wetlands in our area. Phragmites grows into dense patches that can eventually wipe out
all other vegetation. It is a serious threat to wildlife and fish habitat, recreation, tourism, property values,
and aesthetics. Southern Ontario has lost thousands of hectares of natural habitat to this highly invasive
species. The Manitoulin Phragmites Project was started to make sure this does not happen on
Manitoulin Island. The Project has just finished its 8th year of work.

Our Goal: To reduce Phragmites across our landscape to a low level that can be maintained by ordinary
people with a little bit of annual effort. This letter tells all about our work in 2023 toward that goal. A list
of all Manitoulin Phragmites sites and their control status begins on page 5.

A scaled-back Project in 2023, We didn't get Ontario funding (the fund's 2023 priorities didn't fit our
project well). We did get notice of federal funding in July but didn't get signed paperwork until December.
We were able to work thanks to invaluable support from Manitoulin Transport, Manitoulin Streams, and
many dedicated volunteers. We didn't have a full time field team, but veteran phraggers Rad Mroz and
Sheila Madahbee worked "casual" (which is the wrong word given how hard they worked).

With no team, | focused on work | could do alone, mainly working on sites where herbicide was
appropriate (dry ground, ditches, finished sites with a few remaining stems). When there were other
people working, we concentrated on maintaining sites in progress to not lose the gains made last year.
Given the challenges, I'm happy to say we had a very successful year!

RECEWVED ’
JAN 1 7 2



2023 statistics
23 sites worked (9 species-at-risk [SAR] habitats, 7 roadside ditches, 2 other shorelines)

59.4 hectares of habitat controlled or maintained (52 ha in SAR habitat with 40 ha at Lake Wolsey).
122 km of roadside ditches surveyed

88 km of shoreline surveyed (all of Lake Manitou plus Jacko Bay and Sims Bay)

7 ha of inland wetland surveyed

2 additional new sites surveyed for Phragmites work planning

2 surveys done to monitor SAR

2 house calls made to check sites—no phrag found!

* ® & & & & & @

Manitoulin Phragmites Week went ahead. | reminded our 47
Phrag Watchers to check their sites. Almost everyone
responded! Newspaper ads urged people to look for Phrag and
to report it to us. We made a few house calls to follow up. |
presented to 83 enthusiastic people at the Lake Manitou Area
Association. This led to many new contacts and a new
volunteer who took us by boat to survey all of the Lake Manitou
shoreline!

Don't Drive Through Phrag! Phrag is mainly spread by ATVs
and machinery. Phrag may spread back into our control sites
because the water in Lake Huron continues to drop, and people
can drive on the shore again. We continue to advertise
(newspaper, radio) the Don't Drive message. Working with Fuel
the Fire TV and with extra funding from the Canadian Wildlife
Service, we also filmed a more general 30 second commercial
about responsible ATV riding. You can see it on the Project's

YouTube channel or on FTETV. Phrag Watcher shows off after annual
) clean up at Mac's Bay. Photo: Donna Haynes.

Herbicide is a tough issue. It takes some soul searching to accept that we sometimes have to use a
small amount of herbicide or we will lose natural habitats. A lot of effort this year went into getting this
message out there, and to work towards approval to use herbicide in Wiikwemkoong Unceded Territory.

Herbicide in Wiikwemkoong? With the help of the WUT Department of Lands and Natural Resources, |
presented the proposal for herbicide use to the community. | posted a presentation on our YouTube
channel (it's still there if you want to watch it} and the link on the WUT events page. At the WUT open
house | spoke with over 150 people about Phrag and herbicide and was interviewed on the community's
live feed. Having covered the bases, | presented to chief and council who were receptive. They asked for
comment by Wiky Health, a detailed spraying plan, people to do monitoring and oversight, and a survey
of medicinal plants in advance—all good ideas. The proposal will likely go back to C & C in early spring.

Work at Lake Wolsey in 2023 was full steam ahead! We contracted the Invasive Phragmites Control
Centre's two person spray crew to spray all the patches of Phrag standing on dry ground on the municipal
shoreline. | thought this would be a multi-year task, but they were able to get to all the dry-land Phrag in
our entire work area! Our people maintained the in-water areas worked in 2022. If all goes as planned,
we hope to have the entire 60+ ha shoreline under control when the Project ends in 2025, Yay!!!

Looking ahead Travel time is a significant issue for the Project. This is a big Island and we work all over
it, 80 in each 8 hour day we lose a lot of work time to driving. In 2024, we're going to try a different
strategy and work on one half of the Island, leaving the other half for 2025. Depending on the outcome of



the WUT herbicide proposal, 2024 may see us mainly in WUT and 2025 may see us based out of western
Manitoulin. We'll see how it goes.

We are hiring! We are looking for some new team members to start in mid-May, especially if you want to
work in Wilkkwemkoong. Phragging is hard work but very rewarding, and we go to some nice places. If
you are interested, email a resume. Because of the travel challenges, our team members must be living
on Manitoulin island during the summer and must have a valid driver's licence.

Help make Manitoulin Island Phrag-free!

*DON'T DRIVE THROUGH PHRAGMITES! Learn to recognize it. If you do drive through it, clean your ATV

or vehicle in the yard before going out again.

*WHEN PULLING WEEDS OFF THE BOAT PROP, throw them in the boat for disposal on dry land.
*READ OUR SIMPLE INFO PAMPHLET available on our Facebook page (@manitoulinphrag) or
WATCH our YouTube channel (search Manitoulin Phrag).

*KEEP AN EYE OUT FOR PHRAGMITES AT HOME. Contact us if you have some. We'll help you
figure out what to do and get you started.

*REPORT PHRAGMITES LOCATIONS TO US. Tell us where you find it so we can take action.

+JOIN US for Manitoulin Phragmites Week, July 16-21, 2024. We can host a work bee in your area
or make a house call to your property.

*HIRE SUMMER STUDENTS and make Phrag control part of their job. We'll be happy to train them.

The Manitoulin Phragmites Project, 2023-2024, is sponsored by ¥
The Habitat Stewardship Program (Environment and Climate Change Canada)
Manitoulin Transport
The Invasive Phragmites Control Centre
Manitoulin Streams Improvement Association
Nature Conservancy Canada
Wiikwemkoong Unceded Territory
White's Shell
And a host of local volunteers
THANK YOU!

Phragmites and ATV tracks.

Don't drive through Phrag!
Phrag is spread from pieces
of plant stuck to vehicles
and machinery.

If you drive through Phrag,
you help it travel to new
places.

The Manitoulin Phragmites Project, PO. Box 278, Manitowaning, ON POP 1NC (705) 859-1027
manitoulinphrag@yahoo.com Facebook.com/manitoulinphrag



List of sites where Phragmites is or has been present; control (C), maintenance (M) or a survey (S) done in
2023; control status; work still needed. Please email us about any Phragmites locations not listed here.
*Species at Risk habitat

SITE NAME Work or STATUS
(alphabetical by municipality and | Survey 2023 COMMENTS
First Nation) in 2023
Aundeck Omni Kaning First Nation
| Highway 540 ditches S Present Sprayed by MTO in 2019; not killed
Lake Road Present Ditches; could maybe be sprayed.
Assiginack
. . Present Mowed 2016, 2019, 2021. Under control; American
Bidwell Rd ditch by Scotch Ling race?
Clover Valley* & Leask Bay Under Control Landowners are watching the site,
Shores
Corbett's Beach Road C Under control | Sprayed
High_way 6 _south and north of s Present Sprayed by MTO in 2022; a few small patches
Manitowaning remain that should be controlled before they grow
Il:::«: Manitou near Queen's s Present Needs landowner contact
Manitowaning Arena ditch C Eradicated | Follow-up spraying; a few stems left from 2022
Manitowaning dump Eradicated
Manitowaning Meredith St ditch Present
Manitowaning Michael's Bay Rd C Eradicated Follow-up spraying; a few stems left from 2022
Manitowaning public works yard C Under control | Sprayed; some still remains where too wet to spray
Follow-up spraying; a few stems left from 2022; still
Manitowaning Bay, off Cardwell ¢ Sl a few mo‘:e :)o c{o Emere too wet to spray
McLennen's Creek mouth* to Landowners are maintaining part of site. Area near
Black Rock™ c Under control Cowan SR cut but still neegsaollow up.
Hilly Grove® — Leask Bay* C Under control | Cutting; spraying; needs follow up in 2024.
Rogers Creek mouth and interior Volunteers are maintaining the site,
we?lands' (partly in Tehkummah) e et o
Sim's Island and adjacent bay s Present Surveyed to plan work for 2024,
Surveyed 2016. Extensive patches and no public
Present access; control probably impossible without
Turtle Lake south machinery and long-term plan.
Billings
Partially Lodge shoreline is under control; shoreline north of
Hideaway Lodge and Cove under control | lodge needs work
Grandor Rd & Windjammer Rd Under control | One small cluster of stems needs follow up
Maple Point Road Eradicated | Volunteers are maintaining the site.
Mud Creek Road" M Under control | Volunteer is maintaining the site,
Newburn Road ditches / c Present Dry areas sprayed; needs more work; needs survey
wetland* for Black Ash
Burpee-Mills
Campbell Bay Under control | Volunteers are maintaining the site.
Campbell Road ditch Eradicated Municipality watching site.
East of Portage Bay" Eradicated | Adjacent landowners are watching the site.
Portage Bay —Eastern* Eradicated | Adjacent landowners are watching the site,
Portage Bay—Western" Eradicated | Phrag Watcher needed to check on site.
Lake Wolsey Causeway S Eradicated | Phrag Watcher needed to check on site.
Mac's Bay* C Under control | Adjacent landowners are maintaining the site.
Present Assessed 20?1. Large patches, restrictgd access.
Marsh Lake May be American race. Needs genotyping.




Misery Bay* C Under control | Patches on western alvar sprayed by Ontario Parks

Murphy Harbour* Under control | Adjacent landowners are watching the site.

Ned Island, bay and shoreline Present Surveyed in 2022; large patches; boat access.

Tasker Shoreline East* Eradicated | Adjacent landowners are watching the site.

Tuilight lsle Marsh et rl;::j \;\r(;?rtl;erc’l7 ;:?:ihr;?ss checking. Phrag Watcher

Central Manitoulin

Dean Bay* Eradicated Phrag Watcher needed to check site.

Dominion Bay* Under control | Landowners maintaining site.

Hwy 542 ditch W of Gilchrist SR Present Partially sprayed by MTO in 2022 but a lot not killed
| Hughson Bay Eradicated | Adjacent landowners are watching the site,

o [ Landpwngr mows area, Phrag Watcher needed to

Ketchankookem Trail ditch monitor site.

Lake Huron Dr & 14th Cone. Rd Eradicated | Landowner is watching the site

Lake Huron Dr. ditches M Sl ‘:;::oﬁr:r;?gr;sa?ﬁmsg \;\::a;'esﬁeprayed.

Lake Manitou at Reggie Lane Present Needs survey and landowner contact.

Lake Manitou Bell Bay ] Present May be American race; needs genotyping

Lake Manitou Ben's Bay S Present May be American race; needs genotyping

Lake Manitou Moody Bay S Present May be American race; needs genotyping

;/:Iannt:tlemoya water treatment c Under control Ditch sprayed

Igraekae Mindernoya Hwy 551 rest M Under control Volunteer is maintaining the site.

Lonely Bay* Eradicated | Landowner is watching site

Lougheed's Bay" Eradicated Phrag Watcher needed to check site.

Mud Lake Fen e T ﬁ:;?r::eizzaciﬁalg:rg‘;rfl;i?’;eﬁag:a? casiona!

Providence Bay* Eradicated | Volunteer is watching the site.

East of Providence Bay Eradicated | Phrag Watcher needed to check site.

Rathburn Bay Present Reported to us in 2020; needs survey

Rockville Road near Lucar Pt Rd S Present Ditch. Needs work

The Sand Lakes Under control | Landowner is maintaining the site

Silver Bay Road ditch C Under control | Follow-up spraying; volunteer is watching the site.

Square Bay* Eradicated Phrag Watcher needed to check on site.

East of Timber Bay Eradicated Adjacent landowners are watching the site.

Cockburn Island

Note: Project staff have not worked on Cockburn Island si

nce 2019, but volunteers continue to check sites.

Woeatherbes Bay Eradicated | Volunteers watching site

svfaf;‘fﬁb iepgzl; Sof Eradicated | VolUnteers watching site

Sand Bay* Eradicated | Volunteers watching site

Sand Lake Under control | Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.
Doc Hewson Bay” Under control | NCC managing site.

Lakeshore Road {14th) shoreline Eradicated | NCC managing site.

Mud Bay, Cockburn Island Under control | NCC managing site.

Cranberry Bog Present NCC managing site.

Crossover Road ditches Under control | NCC managing site.

Pitman Point wetland Present NCC managing site.

Ricketts Harbour* Eradicated | NGC managing site.

Robb Lake NCC managing site.

Robinscn Bay Eradicated | Phrag Watcher needed to check site.




Tolsmaville hydro corridor

Under control

Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.

Tolsmaville; Otter Bay

Eradicated

Volunteers are watching the site

Julia Bay & Comfort Cove

under control

Wagosh Lake Present NCC managing site.
Little Wagosh Lake Present NCC managing site.
Wagosh North Fen Present NCC managing site.
Wagosh Bay* Eradicated NCC managing site.
9th Conc. ditches Eradicated | Volunteers watching site
10th Side Road ditch Eradicated | Volunteers watching site
12th Cone. ditch west of airstrip Eradicated | Volunteers watching site
Dawson
East Belanger Bay" Present Needs follow up from 2019
West Belanger Bay* Under control | Needs checking.
Maple Lake Under control | NCC managing site.
. Present Large patch.es; remote location; Ontario Parks
Twin Lakes* managing site.
Vidal Bay Under control | NCC managing site.
Gordon-Barrie Island

o Present Ditches adjacent to wetland. Some patches on dry
10th Line ditches* land. Volunteer is watching the site.
Barrie Island south shore L17 Present Needs work; needs landowner contact
Con 27
Campbell Bay at end of Conc. 4 A T Ic\:l:::ks sti(t)ePe checked. Phrag Watcher needed to
Goose Cap Crescent Present Large patch, intand, private property. Needs work.

Partially Volunteers maintained the causeway, swim beach,

part of eastern shore. From west to east, 34 under
control,

lce Lake Causeway"

Under control

Sprayed by MTO,

Lake Wolsey Causeway N

Under control

A tew stems; Phrag Watcher needed to check site,

Large area. All on-land patches sprayed in 2023, In

Lake Wolsey northern shoreline el water work planned for 2024.

Partially In progress: on-land patches near the airport were
Rozell's Bay/Bayfield Sound under control | sprayed. Still requires in-water work.
Salmon Bay off Whitetail Dr.* Under contrel | Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.

Partially Several patches in very shallow water and on land.
Sturgeon Bay under control

Town of Gore Bay

Needs to be checked. Discussed with goif course

Rd

Manitoulin Golf Course Present staff; requested they spray it.

Stream course on 540B east of p Needs landowner contact. Needs survey.

Wright St. resent

M'Chigeeng First Nation

Highway 540 roadside west of Present Not sprayed by MTO because supposedly a

M.S.S. natural, native species. Needs genotyping.

Highway 551 pedestrian trail Present On land; Waiting for MFN approval for spraying
| Lagoon outflow, north of M.S.S. Present Large on-land patches; needs survey.

Lake Mindemoya off Lakeshore e Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.

Northeastern Manitoulin and Islands

Spraying in 2022 approved but not done.

Bass Lake on Town Line Road e Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.
Freer Point western shoreline * Present Boat access. Needs work,
Highway 6 across Great Cloche Present Extensivel patches; control ppmised in 2022
Island* construction zone but no actions done.

| Highway 6 ditch on Ferguson's Eradicated | Sprayed by MTO




Hill

Honora shoreline (Freer Point to
M'Chigeeng)

Under control

Landowners are maintaining some areas.
Additional Phrag Waltchers needed,

Ironside Road, Sheguiandah Under control | A few stems on remain on private property
Little Cloche Island at Dinner Present Reported with photo, Needs survey.
Point Depot
Little Current / Harbour View at c Prasent Requires follow up
beacon Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.
A few stems still need follow up.
Low Island Under control Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.
Strawberry Channel: White's M Under control Assisted landowner of one area; Landowners
Point to Sheguiandah FN maintaining some areas. Phrag Watchers needed.
Trotter's Side Road beside Present On private property. Landowner contact needed.
Rolston Quarry
Turtle Lake North Present Surveyed 2016. Large patches; no public access.
Strawberry Island W shoreline* Present Ontario Parks managing site.
Ten Mile Point Road ditch Eradicated Phrag Watcher needed to check site.
White's Point* Under control | Landowners are maintaining the site.
. Not checked recently. Phrag Watcher needed to
Horseshoe Bay, Great Duck Is.* Eradicated check site.
Old harbour, Great Duck Island Present Reported to us; needs survey
Robinson
Present Large patches; difficult access. American race??
Beaver Meadows"* NCC and Ontario Parks manage sites.
E of Black {Green) Point* Eradicated | Phrag Watcher needed to check site.
Burnt |sland Bay (o] Under control | Sprayed. Landowners are maintaining the site,
Sprayed
Burnt Island Harbour east c Under control Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.
Needs to be checked.
Carroll Wood Bay" ————— Phrag Watcher needed to mainiain site.
Christina Bay* Eradicated Phrag Watcher needed to check site.
Cooks Dock Present? Needs survey; seen with binoculars
West of Cooks Dock Present Reported to us with photo. Needs survey.
Falls Lake and Young Lake Present? Reported to us. Needs survey.
Fisher Bay* Eradicated | Phrag Watcher needed to check site,
Ivan Point* Eradicated | Phrag Watcher needed to check site.
Maple Lake Present NCC is managing the site.
Misery Bay W of Ironside Beach* Eradicated Phrag Watcher needed to check site.
Misery Bay western alvar area Under control | Sprayed by Ontario Parks
Portage Point* Under control | Needs follow up; Landowners are maintaining site.
Needs to be checked.
Sand (Hensley) Bay* U Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.
Highway 540 Silver Water ditch Under control | Sprayed by MTO in 2022,
Vidal Bay C Under control | NCC is managing the site,
Sheguiandah First Nation
Highway 6 south of Ogimaa Sprayed by MTO 2022
Miikan corner e
Pow-wow Grounds (part of Sheg Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.
Bay site listed in NEMI) e
Qgimaa Miikan and other Present Could be sprayed; needs approval of community.
roadside ditches in community
Sheshegwaning First Nation
° Partially Several patches; some were spaded; needs follow
Zhiibaahaasing Road ditches under control | up




Tehkummah

Creek"

Frood Harbour* Eradicated Phrag Watchers are watching site.

Highway 6 south of Lakeshore Present Surveyed for 2024. Dry land on private property,

Road have landowner consent & approval for herbicide.
Ditch sprayed in 2021; still present on private

Lakeshore Road North el property. Requires landowner contact.

McKim Bay Under control | Sprayed; one small patch remains on private prop.

Michael's Bay Manitou R. to Under control A few stems left on shore. Phrag Watchers are

Blue Jay Cr.* maintaining the site. Patch present in intand fen.

Michael's Bay south of Blue Jay Under control Sprayed; a few stems still remain.

Rogers Creek mouth and interior
wetlands” (partly in Assiginack)

Under control

Volunteers are maintaining the site.

Royal Michael's Bay area

Under control

Volunteer is maintaining site.

South Baymouth sewage lagoon

Under control

Volunteer is maintaining site.

Wiikwemkoong Unceded Territory

Jacko Bay*

Ambulance base corner Present Large patch in ditch
Andrew's Place beach Present Large patches; control started by landowners
Partially New patches in roadside ditch, Shoreline is under
Beach Road under control | control. Phrag Watcher needed to maintain shore.
Big Burnt Island; south shore Present At least three large patches; boat access only
Buzwah savannahs above 2 Present Remote area needs several days of work; requires
O'clock* ATV to access
Cape Smith Georgian Bay and Many large patches; boat access only?
. f Present
Wiky Bay shorelines
Present Very large area with multiple patches in water and

on land. Requires detailed work plan.

Kaboni Beach*

Under control

On land patch: one afternoon of work by the team
Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.

Kaboni Rd, South Bay Rd* &

Dry land patches; needs coordination with Public

Creek”

Wiky Way ditches T Works
Present On land patch

King's Bay roadside ditches Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site

Manitowaning Bay shore near Needs survey

old Eshkibok farm" i

M'nishensing” Eradicated Phrag Watcher needed to monitor site.
Partially On-land patches still require work,

Prairie Point* under control | Phrag Watcher nesded to maintain site.
Present Numerous small patches and a few large ones;

Small bays south of Prairie Point boat access only

South Bay: Head of bay: Clover Partially Needs follow-up control from work in 2021,

Valley to Pheasant's Creek” under control

South Bay Road at Pheasant's Under control One on-land patch still present at south side.

Phrag Watcher needed to maintain site.

South Bay at the Narrows

Under control

Volunteer maintaining site.

South Bay Cornmunity Centre
shore

Under control

A few stems only. Phrag Watcher needed to
maintain site.

mouth of Mebine Creek to water
treatment plant

under control

Not checked | Patches on roadside need work; Phrag Watcher

Tamarack Harbour® recently needed to maintain shoreline.
Thomas Bay* Eradicated | Phrag Watcher needed to monitor site,

Partially In water area at west side maintained, Large site
Little Thomas Bay" under control | with big patches both in water and on land.

Present On-land patch in high-traffic area. Needs
Water Treatment Plant (marina) coordination with Public Works
Wiky (Smith) Bay Partially Other than water plant, shoreline is under control

from marina to "School" Creek. Rest of area needs
machinery and long-term management plan




THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK

BY-LAW # 2024-01

BEING A BY-LAW TO ESTABLISH POLICY AND PROCEDURES FOR THE MINIMUM
MAINTENANCE STANDARDS FOR ALL MUNICIPAL HIGHWAYS AND MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR
ALL NEWLY CONSTRUCTED ROADS AND STREETS WITHIN THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK.

WHEREAS the appropriate authority is found in Sections 11 and 44 of the Municipal Act, S.0.,
2001, Ch. 25, as amended;

AND WHEREAS Ontario Regulation 239/02, amended by Ontario Regulation 288/03, requires
municipalities to follow minimum maintenance standards for municipal highways;

AND WHEREAS the Township has traditionally used the Ministry of Transportation minimum
standards for various classes of roads being constructed in the municipality;

AND WHEREAS the Township deems it necessary and expedient to repeal By-law #2004-42 as
amended, and By-law #2011-04 as amended and replaced with this by-law;

NOW THEREFORE THAT The Council of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack
ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT the Minimum Maintenance Standards Policy/Procedures relating to minimum
maintenance standards for municipal highways to be foltowed within the Township of
Assiginack are located in Schedule ‘A’ which is attached to and forms part of the by-law.

2. THAT the Minimum Standards for all Newly Constructed Roads and Streets within the
Township of Assiginack are located in Schedule ‘B’ which is attached to and forms part of

the by-law.
Read a FIRST and SECOND TIME, this ___ day of ,2024.
Read and THIRD and FINAL TIME and enacted in Open Council, this___ day of
,2024.
Mayor: Brenda Reid Seal

Clerk: Heidi Ferguson



Township of Assiginack

SCHEDULE A: MINIMUM MAINTENANCE
STANDARDS FOR MUNICIPAL HIGHWAYS

POLICIES & PROCEDURES



TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK : POLICY & PROCEDURES FOR MINIMUM MAINTANENCE

STANDARDS FOR MUNICIPAL HIGHWAYS

1. Definitions

(1) For the following terms used in this policy, please find the defined meanings.

@

LK)

“cra” means centimetres,
“day” shall mean a 24-hour period;
“highway” has the same meaning as roadway;

“wmotor vehicle” has the same meaning as in Subsection (1) of the Highway Traffic Act, except
that it docs not include a motor assisted bicycle;

“pon-paved surface” means a surface that is not a paved surface;

“paved surface™ means the a surface with a wearing layer or layers of asphali, concrete or
asphalt emulsion;

“roadway” has the sate meaning as in subsection (1) of the Highway Traffic Aci;

“shoulder” shall mean the portion of the roadway that provides lateral support to the roadway
and that may accommodate stopped motor vehicles and emergency use;

“surface™ shall mean the top of the roadway or shoulder.

For the purposes of this policy, every highway or pant of a highway under jurisdiction of the
Corporation of the Township of Assiginack is classified in the Table to this section as a Class 1
through a Class 6 highway, based on the speed limit applicable to it and the average annual daily
traffic on it.

For the purposes of subsection (2) and the Table to this section, the average annual daily traffic on

a roadway under municipal jurisdiction shall be determined;

a) By counting and averaging the daily two-way traffic on the road way or part of the roadway for
the previous calendar year; or

b} By cstimating the average daily two-way traffic on the roadway or pan of the roadway in
accordance with eccepted traffic engineering methods.

{4) Table ~ Classification of Highways

Average Annual Traffic Posted or Statu Speed Limit (kilometres per hour)
(number of mator vehicles) 90 80 70 60 S0 40
15,000 + 1 i 1 2 2 2 2
12,000-14,999 1 1 1 2 2 3 3
10,000-11,999 1 1 2 2 3 3 3
8,000-9,99% 1 1 2 3 3 3 3
6,000-7,999 1 2 2 3 3 3 3
§,000-5,999 1 2 2 3 3 3 3
4,000-4,999 1 2 3 3 3 3 4
3,000-3,999 1 2 3 3 3 4 4
2,000-2,999 1 2 3 3 4 4 4
1,000-1,999 1 3 3 3 4 4 5
500-999 1 3 4 4 4 4 5

200-499 i 3 4 4 5 5 5

50-199 1 3 4 5 5 5 5

049 1 3 6 6 6 6 6




TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK : poLICY & PROCEDURES FOR MINIMUM MAINTANENCE

>

STANDARDS FOR MUNICIPAL HIGHWAYS

. Application

(1) This policy sets out the minimum standards of repair for highways under municipal jurisdiction
for the purpose of clause 44 (3) {c) of the Municipal Act.

(2) The minimum standards of repair set out in this policy are applicable only in respect of motor
vehicles using the highways or roadways.

(3) Appendix A lists ali Municipal highways and their respective classification.

(4) The main body of this palicy sets out the minimum standards for class 1 through class § highways.
Appendix B sets out the minimum standards for class 6 highways under municipal jurisdiction,

. Routine Patrolling

(1) The minimum standard for the frequency of routine patrolling of highways is set out in the table
in section.

(2) Routine Patrolling shall be carried out by driving on the highway to check for conditions described
in this policy.

(3) Routine Patrolling is not required between sunset and sunrise.

(4) Table - Routine Patralling Frequency

Class of Highway | Patrolling Frequency

3 times every 7 days

2 times every 7 days

Once every 7 days

Once every 14 days

W D] W] M| e

Once every 30 days

Snow Accumulation
(1) The minimum standard for clearing snow accumulation is,
a) While the snow continues to accumulate, to deploy resources to clear the snow as soon as

practicable after becoming awarc of the fact that the snow accumulation on the roadway is
greater than the depth set out in the table to this section; and

b) Afterthe snow accumulation has ended and after becoming aware that the snow accumulation
is greater than the depth set out in the Table to this section, toclear the snow accumulation in
accordance with subsections (2) and (3) or subsections {2) and (4), as the casc may be, within
the time set out in the table,

{2) The snow accumulation must be cleared to a depth less than or cqual to the depth set out in the
Table.

(3) The snow accumulation must be cleared from the roadway to within a distance of 0.6 metres inside
the outer edges of the roadway.

{4) Despite subsection (3), fora Class 4 highway with two lanes or & Clags 5 highway with two lanes,
the snow accumulation on the roadway must be cleared to a width of at least 5 metres.

(5) This section,
a) does nol apply to that portion of roadway designated for parking; and

b) only applics to the municipality during the season when it performs winter highway
maintenance.



TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK : POLICY & PROCEDURES FOR MINIMUM MAINTANENCE
STANDARDS FOR MUNICIPAL HIGHWAYS

(6) In this section,

2) ‘“‘snow accumulation” means the natural accumulation of new fallen snow or wind -blown snow
that covers more than half a lane width of a roadway.

(7) Table - Snow Accumulation Servicing

Class of Highway | Depth Time
| 25em 4 hours
2 5¢m 6 hours
3 8cm 12 hours
4 8cm 16 hours
5 10 em 24 hours

5. lcy Roadways

{1) The minimum standard for treating icy roadways is;

a)} To deploy resources 1o treat an icy roadway as soon as practicable afler becoming aware that
the roadway is icy; and

b) To treat the icy roadway within the time set out in the Table to this section afier becoming
aware that the roadway is icy.

(2) This section only applies to the municipality during the season when it performs winter highway
maintenance.

(3) Table - Iey Roadways

Class of Highway Time
1 3 hours
2 4 hours
3 8 hours
4 12 hours
5 16 hours

6. Potholes

(1) Ifa pothole cxceeds both the surface area and depth set out in Table 1, 2, or 3 to this scction, as
the case may be, theminimum standard is to repair the pothole within the time set out in Table 1,
2 or 3 as appropriate, after becoming aware of the face.

(2) A pothole shall be deemed to be repaired if its surface area or depth is less than or equal to that set
out in Tables 1, 2 and 3, as appropriate.

(3) Table 1- Potholes on Paved Surface of the Roadway

Class of Highway | Surace Area Depth " Time |
1 600 cm? 8cm 4 days
i 3 800 cm? 8cm | 4days
3 1000 cm? 8cm 7 days
4 1000 cm? 8cm 14 days
s 1000 cm? 8cm 30 days

{4) Table 2 - Potholes on Non-paved Surfaces of the Roadway



TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK : PoLicY & PROCEDURES FOR MINIMUM MAINTANENCE
STANDARDS FOR MUNICIPAL HIGHWAYS

Class of Highway [ Surace Area Depth Time |
3 1500 em? 8cm 7 days
4 1500 cm? 10 cm 14 days
5 1500 cm? 12cm 30 days
(5) Table 3 - Potholes on Paved or Non-paved Surface of Shoulder.
Class of Highway | Surace Area Depth Time
1 1500 em? 8cm 7 days
2 1500 cm? 8cm 7 days
3 1500 cm? 8cm 14 days
4 1500 cm? 10 cem 30 days
[ 1500 cm? 12 cm 60 days

7. Shoulder Drop-offs

{1) 1f a shoulder drop-off is deeper, for a continuous distance of 20 metres or more, than the depth set
out in the Table to this section, the minimum standard is to repair the shoulder drop-off within the
time sct out in the Table after becoming aware of the fact.

(2) A shoulder drop-off shall be deemed to be repaired if its depth is less than or equal to that set out
in the Table to this section.

(3) In this section,
“shoulder drop-off™ means the vertical differential, where the paved surface of the roadway is

higher than the surface of the shouldes, between the paved surface of the roadway and the paved
or non-paved surface of the shoulder.

{4) Table - Shoulder Drop-offs

Class of Highway Depth [ Time
1 " 8cm 4days |
2 8cm 4 days
k] 8cm 7 days
4 " 8cm 14 days
5 8cm 30 days

8. Cracks

(1) tfa crack on the paved surface of a roadway is greater, for a continuous distance of three metres
or more, than both the width and depth set out in the Table to this section, the minimum standand
is to repair the crack within the time set out in the Table after becoming aware of the fact.

(2) A crack shall be deemed to be repaired if its width or depth is less than or equal 1o that set out in
the Table.



TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK : POLICY & PROCEDURES FOR MINIMUM MAINTANENCE
STANDARDS FOR MUNICIPAL HIGHWAYS

(3) Table - Cracks

Class of Highway { Width | Depth Time
Scm Scm 30 days

Sem 5cm 30 days

5em Scm 60 days
Scm Scm 180 days

Wl &l W ) -

Scm 5cm 180 days

9. Debris

(1) 1f there is debris on the roadway, the minimum standard is to deploy resources, as soon as
pructicable after becoming aware of the fact, to remove the debris.

(2) In this section.
“debris” means any matenial or object on the roadway,

8) That is not an integral part of the roadway or has not been mtentionally placed on the roadway
by the municipality, end

b} That is reasonably likely 10 cause damage toa motor vehicle or to injure a persen in a motor
vehicle.



TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK : poLICY & PROCEDURES FOR MINIMUM MAINTANENCE
STANDARDS FOR MUNICIPAL HIGHWAYS

Appendix A - Municipal Roadways and Classifications

There are no highways deemed as Class | theough to Class § that are governed under the Township
of Assiginack.



TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK : poLICY & PROCEDURES FOR MINIMUM MAINTANENCE

STANDARDS FOR MUNICIPAL HIGHWAYS

Appendix B - Class 6 Roadways

1. Year Round Maintained Class 6 Roadways

(1) All highways found in Table 1 of the Appendix are classified as being maintained on a year-round
basis.

(2) The minimum maintenance standards for alf Class 6 year-round maintained highways are to follow

the minimum regulations for Class 5 highways as set out in the main body of this policy.

(3) Table — Year-Round Maintained Class 6 Highways

Year-Round Class 6 Highways Year-Round Class 6 Highways
Albert Street Plummer Street
Arthur Street Purple Martin Trall
Birch Street QueenStreet _
Campbell Street | Red Lodge Road
Cardwell Street Sandy Point Road
ChurchRoad Scotch Line Road
[ Clover Valley Road Sim’s Road
Clover Valley Road W ) Slash Road =]
Clover Valley Road E South Bay Drive
| Corbett’s Beach Road Spragge Street _ ]
Cowan's Side Road Springer Brook Road
D.R. McLay Drive Squirretown Road
Fourth Avenue Sucker Lake Road
Gauthier Road Synsite Estates Road
| Highfalls Road . Third Avenue )
Holiday Haven Road Vankoughnet Street
Howe Street Waleot Street —1]
Irish Line Wellington Street il
| 1aggard Road
| fayBryant Sideroad _ _ ]
Koryk Street
Lecourt Street i —
| Uisgar Street )
McCauley’s Road _
MacDonald's Side Road o )
Mclean'sRoad
McMullen's Sideroad | - ]
| Meredith Street ]
Michael's BayRoad
| Moggy Parkway
Monkhouse’s Road % - |
| Napler Street Fas ) |
| Nelson Street .
NewEngland Road ] _ )
Bidwell Road {Old Bidwell Road Con 1 between Lot 51 & 52)




TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK : roLICY & PROCEDURES FOR MINIMUM MAINTANENCE
STANDARDS FOR MUNICIPAL HIGHWAYS

2. Seasonally Maintained Class 6 Highways

(1) All highways found in Table 2 of this Appendix B are classificd as being maintained on a seasonal
only basis,

a) To further clarify the listed roads will only be maintained to standards for this class during

April 15 to November first of any given year,
b) And that they may be further restricted by reduced load regutations,

(2) The minimum maintenance standards for Class 6seasonally maintained roadways as per provincial
regulations is to have no maintenance completed,

(3) The maximum maintenance to be completed for each Class 6 seasonally maintained roadways is

as follows:
Roadway Graded # Snow Removal # | Gravelled max #
times /Year times / vear of Loads / year
Cooper Count — —_— —
Clover Valley Road East 2 0 5
(Past Birch Street)
Davidson Side Road 1 0 1
Fields Road 2 2 1
Lakeshore Road
Lower Slash Road 6 2
McLennan’s Creek Lane 1 0 1
McKechnie's Side Road 1 6 1
{from the south to first
house)
Pinc Lake Road i 0 2

(4) The Township’s Public Works Superintendent has the right to refuse to complete maintenance on
any seasonal Class 6 roadway for the following rcasons:

a) The possibility that equipment may be hanmed or damaged if work was to be undertaken.
b) Budget constraints that do not allow additional costs to be incurred.

(5) Under no circumstances shall there be more general maintenance completed on a seasonally
maintained Class 6 roadway then that of which is set out in Section (2)(3) unless:

a) Council of the Township of Assiginack deems that maintenance must be completed above
the noted maximum due to unforeseen future events.

b) ‘The seasonally maintained Class 6 roadway has been earmarked through the annual capital
budget for upgrades.

3. Non-maintained or Un-opened Road Allowances

(1) All unopened road allowances are classified as being non-maintained or unassumed Class 6
roadways.

(2} Maintenance of any type will not be completed on any of the road allowances until such time that
the roadways are:

a) Brought up to the minimum municipal standard the same as that of requirements as
identified within Schedule B of this By law.

b) Ownership of the road and its allowance has been confinmed as being by the Township of
Assiginack.

) The non-maintained or unassumed Class 6 roadwayhas been carmarked through the capital
budget for upgrades.

(3) At such time that the roadway in this category has been brought to a standard that is adequate and
meets the requirements of the Township, the classification of the roadway will be changed 1o that
of a scasonally maintained class 6 highway and a set of maintenance standards regarding grading,
snow removal, and gravelling will be determined by the Municipal Counecil and the Public Works
Superintendent.

(4) Private Roads and Rights-of-Ways



TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK : POLICY & PROCEDURES FOR MINIMUM MAINTANENCE
STANDARDS FOR MUNICIFAL HIGHWAYS

a) Private Roadways are not created by the municipality, are not maintained by the
municipality, and

b) Are sole responsibility of the property owners to maintain, and

<) Property owners are responsible for assuring that the Emergency Services and Rescue
vehicles are able to travel them as required.



Township of Assiginack: Class 6 Highways

Table 1 - Year Round Maintained Roadways

Table 2 - Seasonally Maintained Roadways

Metras{Roadway Matres|Roadway
741.6 Albert Street 107.1 Cooper Court
1072.4 Arthur Street 1013.7 Davitson Side Road
935.0 Birch Street 2182.8 Fleld's Road
507.1]  Campbell Street 3100.7 Lower Slash Road
28114 Cardwell Street 2389 Mclennan's Creek Lane
§2.7 Cedar Court 3288.8 McKechnie’s Side Road
1978.6 Church Road 460.6 Pine Lake Road
4057.3 Clover Valley Road 222.8 Lakeshore Road
1092.8)  Clover Valley Road W
2429.2 Clover Vailey Road E * Refer back to Section 2.3 of the Policy for
1157.0 Corbett’s Beach Road specific maintenance protocols ‘
16174 Cowan's Side Road
1732.6 D.R. Mclay Drive
204.8 Fourth Avenue
1053.0 Gauthier Road
621.8 Highfalls Road
BGB.4 Holiday Haven Road
4423 Howe Street
2867.6 Irish Line
983.4]  Jageard Road
1380.6 Jay Bryant Sideroad
126.1 Koryk Street
143.2 Lecourt Street
95.5 Lisgar Street
314.0 McCauley’s Road
1869.6 MzcDonald's Side Road
1319.1] McLean's Road
1102.8} McMullen's Sideroad
284.2|  Meredith Street
950.9]  Michael's Bay Road
1020.0] _ Moggy Parkway
1253.2 Monkhcuse's Road
556.0 Napier Street
573.9| Nelson Street
4539.3 New England Road
19133.9 Bldwell Road (Old Bidwell Road Con 1 between Lot 51 & 52
182.9 Plummer Straet
155.2 Purple Martin Trail
1124.5 Queen Street
1761.3 Red todge Road
792.3]  Sandy Point Road
2084.3 Scotch Line Road
337.6, Sim's Road
9185.7 Slash Road
1305.4/ South Bay Drive
210.6 Spragge Street
1588.0{ Springer Brook Road
2264.2 Squirreltown Road
4150.8 Sucker Lake Road
1349.5 Sunsite Estates Road
264.7 Third Avenue
353.7]  Vankoughnet Street
617.6 Walcot Street
519.3 Wellington Street
90,216.3 Metres Total 10,615.4 Metres Total




Township of Assiginack

SCHEDULE B: MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR ALL
NEWLY CONSTRUCTED ROADS AND STREETS
WITHIN THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

12



POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR ALL NEWLY
CONSTRUCTED ROADS AND STREETS WITHIN THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK

DEFINTIONS

“Certified Professional Engineer” shall mean an individual who has been issued a license to
practice engineering by a provincial or territorial engineering regulatory body and has the pre-
requisite formal educational background in engineering.

“Council” shall mean any members of the Council of the Township of Assiginack.

“Developer” shall mean a person, business, corporation and/or an agent working on the behalf
of the property owner(s).

“Private Property” shall mean property that is owned and legally registered to an individual,
individuals, a business and/or corporation and not a governmental entity.

“Property owner(s)” shall mean the individual or individuals that are the registered owners of
property within the Township of Assiginack.

“Township” shall mean the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack.

1. Newly constructed roads and streets on Private Property

All property owner(s) who develop or reconstruct a private road(s) or street(s) within the
Township of Assiginack assume all responsibility, liability, costs, maintenance, and ownership
of the private road.

The Township suggests that ali property owner(s} contact the Township, prior to developing
their property, to ensure that they will comply with all applicable zoning, building and
municipal by-laws.

Any property owner(s) who plan to request to have the Township assume maintenance
(whether occasional, temporary, or permanent maintenance), should adopt the following
minimum construction standards under Section 3 of this By-law, when constructing or
reconstructing their private road.

In the event that the property owner{s) and/or developer(s) make a request to Council to
conduct maintenance on a private road, it is the responsibility of the property owner(s) to
provide the Township with:

i.) A copy of the survey.

ii.) A copy of an Engineer’s Report, completed by a Certified Professional Engineer,
stating the Engineer is satisfied with the construction or reconstruction of the road.

jii.) A copy of the conveyance of the road.

13



All costs incurred to provide this documentation shall be the responsibility of the property
owner(s) and must be provided to the Township prior to approval. The property owner(s)
will be required to enter into an agreement with the Township.

All requests must be submitted in writing to the attention of Council. Any and all requests
submitted may not necessarily be approved by Council.

Improvements to Unopened Road Allowances

All Property Owner(s) and/or Developer{s) must make written application to Council seeking
permission to complete work on an Unopened Road Allowance.

In the event that the Property Owner(s) and/or Developer(s) are granted permission and
approval from the Township to conduct work on an Unopened Road Allowance, they must
ensure that all work completed meets the Municipal Standards identified within Section 3 of
this Policy.

All road work to be carried out will be conducted under the supervision and to the
satisfaction of a Certified Professional Engineer and all expenses incurred are the
responsibility of the property owner(s) and/or developer(s).

Itis the Property Owner(s) and/or Developer{s) responsibility to provide the Township with
a copy of the report from the Engineer certifying the road’s condition, prior to final approval
by the Township.

All maintenance to be conducted on the improved Unopened Road Allowance or portion of
it, will be the responsibility of the property owner(s) and the property owner(s) will be
required to enter into an agreement with the Township.

. Minimum Standards for Construction or Reconstruction of Roadways or Streets within the
Township of Assiginack

The following minimum standards must be adhered to when constructing or reconstructing
a roadway or street within the Township of Assiginack and are supplemental to the Ontario
Provincial Standard Specifications and Ontario Provincial Standard Drawings.

Right of Way: Shall be 20.0 meters wide unless a lesser width is authorized in
accordance with the requirements of the Municipal Act.

Surface Width: 7.5 meters wide.

Shoulder width (including rounding): 1.0 meter on each side.

Surface Type: Low cost bituminous.

14



Road Surface: The road surface may not be intentionally altered for a period of two (2)
years following the application of surface treatment.

Depth of Crushed Granular A: A 100mm minimum depth of compacted material.

Depth of Granular Base: As determined by construction of sub- grade material and
contour of land {minimum depth of 200 mm compacted.)

Ditches: Minimum depth from the crown of road to battom of ditch is 0.5 meters. All
ditches to be carried to a sufficient outlet (2:1 siope).

Culverts: Galvanized corrugated metal, CSP concrete or plastic. Minimum of 400 mm in
diameter or larger.

Geometrics: Dead end streets to be provided with a turning area at the terminus of
dead-end streets as per cul de sac specifications such that maintenance equipment can
work effectively.

Maximum Gradient: 8%

Clean up: Clearing and grubbing material is not to be left on the sides of the roadway or
street, but it is to be hauled to a concealed dump site.

Width Clearing for Clean-up and Grubbing: Minimum width of 20.0 meters.

4. Guidelines for the Placement of Utility Services

in the event that Utility Services {above and/or below ground) may be installed within
the Municipal Right-of-Way, property owner(s} and/or developer(s) are required to seek
permission from Council

Any pole, guidewire or anchor that will be located on municipal property, shall be no
further than 2.0 meters from the property line.

Upon approval, it is the responsibility of the property owner(s) and/or developer(s) to
provide the Township with a detailed plan and drawings that indicate the placement on
municipal property, for review and approval by Council prior to their placement and
installation. The Township may also request an as-built drawings after construction is
complete,

15



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
BY-LAW # 2024-02

BEING A BY-LAW OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
TO STRIKE A CEMETERIES ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND CONFIRM ITS TERMS

DRAET

WHEREAS authority is found in Section 11 of the Municipal Act, RSO, 2001, ¢.25 as
amended AND Part S of the Funeral, Burial, Cremation Services Act, S.0., 2002
Chapter 33 as amended;

AND WHEREAS By-law # 2023-04 was enacted by the Township of Assiginack on
March 21, 2023;

AND WHEREAS it is necessary to strike a Cemeteries Advisory Committee;

NOW THEREFORE THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT Council strikes a Cemeteries Advisory Committee and adopts the terms of
reference for it as contained in Schedule ‘A’, attached to and forming part of
this by-law.

2. THAT this by-law shall come into force and take effect upon third and final
reading.

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this
2024,

dayof __ |

Mayor: Brenda Reid

Clerk: Heidi Ferguson
Seal



SCHEDULE A: TERMS OF REFERENCE

NAME:

Assiginack Cemeteries Advisory Committee

MISSION:

The mandate of the Committee is to provide advice and recommendations to Council
regarding the development of the municipal cemeteries in the Township of Assiginack.

ACTIVITIES AND DUTIES:

To provide advice and guidance to Township Council through the CAO on matters
pertaining to policies, practices and programs related to municipal cemeteries.

To provide Township Council with an annual report of the previous year’s activities.

To act as an advisory resource to municipal staff as requested.

COMPOSITION:

The Committee shall be composed of three members of the public and a member of
the township council designated by the Mayor. The Committee shall appoint one of its
members as Chairperson. Term shall be the term of Council. The CAO shall designate
a staff member to record Minutes of Committee meetings and other staff to attend
meetings depending on the agenda items,

MEETINGS:

The Committee shall meet quarterly and may be summoned at the Call of the Chair
for a special meeting if required.

NOTES:

The Committee is not authorized to represent the Municipal Corporation or the
Cemetery when speaking with the general public or others. The Committee is not
authorized to purchase on behalf of the cemetery. The Committee shall conduct itself
within the authority of municipal, provincial and federal legislation.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
BY-LAW # 2024-03

BEING A BY-LAW TO APPOINT A DRAINAGE SUPERINTENDENT UNDER THE
DRAINAGE ACT, R.8.0., 1990.

WHEREAS the necessary authority is found in Section 93 of the Drainage Act, R.S.0.
1990, as amended;

AND WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, 3.0. 2001, ¢ 25, as amended,
provides that a municipal power shall be exercised by by-law;

AND WHEREAS the Township of Assiginack has entered into an agreement with K.
Smart and Associates to provide the services of Drainage Superintendent;

NOW THEREFORE THAT The Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT K. Smart and Associates is hereby appointed the Drainage
Superintendent for the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack.

2. THAT the Drainage Superintendent appointed hereunder shall receive such
remuneration as shall be mutually agreed upon as identified within K. Smart’s
proposal received September 8, 2023, and that K.Smart and Associates shall
hold the position of Drainage Superintendent until they resign, or their
employment is terminated by resolution of Council.

3. THAT the Drainage Superintendent shall perform the duties imposed on them
pursuant to the Drainage Act, R.5.0. 1990, as amended, and shall submit
such reports and perform such other duties as may be required by Council
from time to time.

4. THAT all other by-laws of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack
inconsistent with this by-law are hereby repealed.

5. THAT this by-law shall come into force and take effect upon the third and final

reading.
Read a FIRST and SECOND time this day of 2024,
Read a THIRD and FINAL time this day of 2024.
Mayor: Bre-r.ida Reid Seal

Clerk: Heidi Fergu_son



